ST. ANDREW’S CHURCH
923 PORTLAND AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

DECEMBER 13, 1964

50 Golden Years

1914
1964
This page is blank.
Respectfully Dedicated to

Rt. Rev. Monsignor George W. Eckl

"Monsignor Eckl" and "St. Andrew's" have become synonymous terms. For its fifty year history Monsignor Eckl has presided over this parish as its beloved pastor. "Unique" and "rare" are the adjectives that can best describe the common "Golden Jubilee" of St. Andrew's parish and Monsignor Eckl as its pastor.

Born in "Dutchtown" on September 26, 1877 Monsignor Eckl attended Holy Family school, from which he graduated in 1891. St. Andrew's and St. Bernard's Seminaries were the scenes of his training for the priesthood, to which he was ordained in St. Patrick's Cathedral on June 6, 1901 by Bishop McQuaid, the first Bishop of Rochester. Until February of 1902 he was not officially assigned to any parish but assisted at St. John's, Spencerport, St. Leo's, Hilton, and St. Mary's, Rochester.

On February 1, 1902 Monsignor was appointed as assistant pastor of Immaculate Conception Church, Rochester. On November 30, 1907 he became pastor of St. John's Church, Greece and he remained there until his appointment as pastor of St. Andrew's on November 30, 1914. He guided the destiny of this new parish most zealously and by consistent and apostolic labor brought St. Andrew's to the outstanding parish it is today.

He was honored by Pope Pius XII on November 11, 1947 by being made Domestic Prelate with the title of Right Reverend Monsignor. In February 1916 he was chosen by Bishop Kearney as a Diocesan Consultant.

St. Andrew's parish plant and its good people give ample evidence of Monsignor Eckl's priestly goodness and unstinting devotion to God and Church. His extensive charity to those in need and to the missions is known only to God and himself.

The tribute of a general parish communion on the Golden Jubilee Sunday and the continued prayerful good wishes will evidence the gratitude and loyalty of his parishioners.

Ad multos annos!
HIS HOLINESS POPE PAUL VI
HIS EXCELLENCY

THE MOST REVEREND JAMES E. KEARNEY, D. D.

BISHOP OF ROCHESTER
HIS EXCELLENCY
THE MOST REVEREND LAWRENCE B. CASEY, D. D.
AUXILIARY BISHOP OF ROCHESTER
WE WISH TO EXPRESS OUR SINCERE GRATITUDE AND APPRECIATION TO THE PATRONS, ADVERTISERS, DONORS AND FRIENDS WHO MADE THIS PROGRAM POSSIBLE.

The Committee
The next day again John stood, and two of his disciples. And beholding Jesus walking, he saith: Behold the Lamb of God.

And the two disciples heard him speak, and they followed Jesus.

And Andrew, the brother of Simon Peter, was one of the two who had heard of John, and followed him.

He findeth first his brother Simon, and saith to him: We have found the Messias, which is, being interpreted, the Christ.

And he brought him to Jesus.

John 1, 35-37; 40-42
Fifty years! Fifty golden years! Memories of hard work, pronounced loyalty, complete cooperation, tremendous effort. Memories of more than a generation of men, women and children — people of God — striving nobly to carry on the work of the Church according to the will of Jesus Christ. The memories make up part of the history of St. Andrew’s Parish in the northeast section of Rochester. Its beautiful church, rectory, school and convent are located on Portland Avenue between Duman Street and Barberry Terrace.

We can always appreciate the present state of things the better when we contrast them with the past. Not so many years ago Portland Avenue, the busy thoroughfare of today, was but a dirt road, having the distinction, however, of being the only road over which ran the famous “dummy cars” operating between Sea Breeze and the city line; while they who remember 75 years back, recall how this same road had been a log road — being covered with log planks over which the Irondequoit farmer brought his produce to the city of Rochester. At the present corner of Portland and Clifford stood a toll-gate house conducted by Charles Stehle. There was then considerable woodland and forest, and the houses were but few in number. Opposite the present church grounds, between Oneida and Grafton Streets, were dense woods, leading back to a log house on Grafton Street, the home of George Smith, Sr., original settler in that section.

The history of every Catholic Church, in a wide sense, goes back to apostolic times; but in a special way is this true of St. Andrew’s because its patron was one of the Twelve.

In the first chapter of St. John’s gospel we read of how John the Baptist pointed out our Lord to Andrew the Apostle. He, in turn, brought his brother Peter to the Master saying, “We have found the Messias.”

For the past fifty years, we may say that the Apostle Andrew through the church dedicated to him, has been bringing people to our Lord — teaching them the truths of Christ and making available to them the sacraments of Christ.

On the occasion of this Parish’s Golden Anniversary, priests, religious and people look to their Apostolic Patron for his continued guidance and intercession.

SAINT ANDREW THE APOSTLE
PRAY FOR US

FIRST DECADE

A NEW PARISH

In 1913 an urgent need was felt for a place of worship and for a school in which to educate the children in that rapidly growing section of the city now occupied by St. Andrew’s Parish. Accordingly, it was suggested that a suitable building be secured where Mass could be celebrated for a time. Frank X. Foery, Frank Leckinger, Emil Thomann, Anthony Limpert and Stephen Zeitvogel who were foremost in their desire to have Mass, and subsequently a church in that locality, applied to Father Staub, the pastor of Holy Redeemer Church, “The Mother Church”, to aid them in having Mass celebrated in some suitable edifice.

But Father Staub, recognizing the possibilities and needs of the future, urged the acquiring of some suitable site for a future parish.

After a careful examination of various sites, it was finally decided to purchase the Kleehammer property, fronting on Portland Avenue, extending back between Durnan Street and Barberry Terrace and comprising better than two acres. The original cost of the property was $15,000.00.

YEAR OF FOUNDATION

With the sanction of the Most Rev. Bishop Thomas F. Hickey, the land was acquired. A meeting was held in the fall of 1913 at Concordia Hall of Holy Redeemer Church to organize a new Parish. Rev. Joseph A. Miller, pastor of Holy Trinity Church, Webster and former assistant of Holy Redeemer
Church, was chosen for this important work.

Father Miller soon set to work to take up a census in this new field. He was assisted by Francis Lane, a seminarian, who in 1920 became the first priest ordained from St. Andrew’s parish. (Monsignor Francis Lane later became nationally renowned in his work as chaplain at the Elmira reformatory.) The census revealed about 200 families, mostly young German and a few Irish, employed at Bausch & Lomb Co. and Wol lensak Optical Co. With this group Father Miller organized a new parish. He incorporated it under the name of St. Andrew’s Roman Catholic Church of Rochester, New York.

The first parish building was a two story structure — a combination church, school and hall — built at a cost of $55,000.00. The church was on the first floor, the school of six rooms on the second floor and a hall in the basement. It was made of tapestry brick and contained fire-proof stairways. The architect was James Pigot of Newark, New Jersey and it was built by Gosline and Swan, local contractors. The cornerstone was laid on June 28, 1914 under the direction of Father Miller.

OFFICERS OF THE NEW PARISH
President
Most Rev. Thomas F. Hickey, D.D.
Vice-President
Rev. Dennis H. Curran, V.G.
Secretary and Treasurer
Rev. Joseph A. Miller
Lay Trustees
Jacob LeFrois and Frank X. Foery

NAME — ST. ANDREW

At a social gathering of the Reverend Joseph A. Miller and Mr. Andrew Wol lensak and others, it was proposed to Mr. Wollensak that the new church be named after his patron saint provided he would make a substantial donation. He immediately agreed and offered a donation of a thousand dollars. The gift was accepted and the name Andrew agreed on. Mr. Wollensak, head and founder of the famous Wollensak Optical Company, was thus chosen to lend his name also to the new church; and, regarding this as a signal honor, he offered, likewise to donate the beautiful marble statue of St. Andrew, which adorns the front of the building.

SOCIAL EVENTS

Now that the parish was organized, keen interest was aroused for the financing of the work. Bowling contests, card parties, house pedros, etc. were held in rapid succession, each bringing in good returns. Messrs. Frank X. Foery, Frank Leckinger, Anthony and Joseph Limpert and Albert Krum, under the name of the “Oneida Social Club” arranged a “Prize Bowling Contest,” which took place February 17, 1914 netting ninety-five dollars. This was the very first venture to raise funds for the benefit of the new St. Andrew’s Church.

FIRST LAWN FESTIVAL

The first big “Lawn Fete” was planned to be held on the eves of July 22 to 28, in the parish building, which was not yet complete. The net proceeds amounted to $565. Among the visitors at the “Lawn Fete” was a young priest, pastor at the time of St. John’s Church, Greece, New York, who had the pleasure of donating a doll to one of the booths: this priest, little dreaming of the future, was shortly to become the first resident pastor of the new parish.

FATHER ECKL APPOINTED
PASTOR

Owing to the ill health of Father Miller, who had practically completed the work of construction and who had passed through the difficult formative period of the parish, the completion of the work was intrusted to Father Eckl, of Greece, who was officially appointed by the Bishop as pastor of the new parish on All Souls’ Day, November 2, 1914. Immediately, Father Eckl set to work to bring the structure to completion as quickly as possible, for the people were now becoming more anxious to have Mass celebrated in the new church. He rented and moved into a house at 964 Portland Avenue, on the feast of St. Andrew, November 30, 1914. This served as a rectory for only two years. In 1916 the present rectory was built and served for 41 years — till 1957 when a substantial addition doubling the size, was made under the direction of Monsignor Eckl.
For seventy years the Kleehammer homestead has stood at what is now known as Portland Avenue and Barber Street. Born in an era of American rural architecture when stability was the first requirement, it has withstood the test of time well, and today is as habitable in many respects as the more pretentious suburban dwellings that have gone up around it. But its career is soon to come to an end. It is to be razed when the weather grows warmer to make way for the church of the new St. Andrew's Roman Catholic parish that was recently formed from a part of Holy Redeemer Church parish.

The modest little structure was built by Sigmund Kleehammer, a German immigrant, who came here in the early part of the last century, when crossing the ocean was a rather hazardous and uncomfortable trip, and settling in Western New York State a real test for the man unacquainted with the speech and the ways of the country. But Sigmund Kleehammer, sturdy and industrious, found work among the farmers of the village of Irondequoit, saved his money and in time was able to lay the foundation of an American home.

Stood Alone for Years

The district for years and years was thinly populated farm territory and the house stood out alone, a Beacon light on the road. Part of the town was taken over by the city of Rochester and still for years it was without neighbors, until within the last few years the trolley lines and the expansion of the city spurred real estate men to develop the tract and mark out sites for suburban dwellings. Frame houses and a few corner blocks of stone then began going up all around, and with the coming of new people to the section came the need of a church.

The central location of the Kleehammer home and its situation on a corner lot of ample size for a church plant appealed to Bishop Thomas F. Hickey and he persuaded the present owner, Benjamin Kleehammer, Sigmund's son, to sell the property and let the old landmark go down in history.
CHURCH DEDICATED SUNDAY
Dec. 13, 1914

Consequently, on Sunday, December 13, 1914, the church was blessed and dedicated at 10:30 by Bishop Hickey, and the first Mass celebrated.

BLESSING OF THE BELL

In the afternoon of that same day the new bell was blessed by the Bishop, and was to serve, henceforth, to call the living to worship, and to mourn the dead. The bell was the gift of Rev. Fathers Hargather and Regenbogen. The people at once manifested their interest and delight in having a church close at hand; and proved generous in equipping the church with altars and stations, statues and vestments, all of which were donated and the names of the donors were inscribed on the Memorial Tablet that was placed in the vestibule.

THE FAIR

The next undertaking of importance was the big fair held in the parish hall in January, 1915, netting $4,013. Large crowds attended and great enthusiasm was shown by the workers of the various committees. A notable feature of the fair, which netted $1100 was the Ford runabout, donated by Father Eckl, who had driven the "much coveted flivver" through the country roads of Greece, his former parish, and thence down the flight of stairs into the basement and up on the stage, where it became the center of attraction.

THE FIRST MISSION

The first mission held in the parish was a one week's mission given by Rev. Vigilus Krull, opening on the first Sunday of Lent, February 21, 1915. The excellent spirit and the seeds of genuine fervor were implanted in the hearts of the people through the preaching of this zealous Missionary. Many converts began to come into the church, being a new field and the harvest of souls was plentiful. At the first confirmation, held in June 1916, 46 boys and 47 girls were confirmed; there were also 17 men and 11 women confirmed, nearly all of whom were newly converted to the Faith.

CHURCH CHOIR

There were several young men and young ladies gifted with voices, who were anxious to prepare to sing the first Mass on opening Sunday. The original choir comprised 15 voices, all local talent, under the direction of Mrs. Schuhart, with Miss Julia Foery serving for several years as the first organist of the parish.

ST. ANDREW'S SCHOOL

The school was organized in September, 1915, with the Sisters of Mercy in charge and Sr. M. Borgia as principal, assisted by Sr. M. Bernadette, Sr. M. Charles, Sr. M. Josephine and Sr. M. Magdalen. The first enrollment showed an attendance of 205 pupils; which number rapidly increased through the zealous labor of the devoted nuns, till it had grown in 1962 to a total of over 900, and ranks as one of the largest schools of the diocese.

CHURCH SOCIETIES

During the mission in 1915, the Holy Name Society, the Rosary Society, the Young Ladies' Sodality were organized and have proved a great boon for the parish. The Holy Name Society was organized with Mr. Henry Schlueter as its first President and began to rank as one of the very active and progressive Holy Name societies of the city.

THE RECTORY

In October of the same year, the new Rectory, which was begun in April, was completed, at a cost of less than $10,000. This was the second unit of the church buildings and was a very attractive addition, being a beautiful colonial home, designed by Mr. Frank Frey, architect. At the end of the 1916-17 school year, registration of the school had reached 335.

THE GREAT WORLD WAR

During the fall and winter of 1917, many packages were prepared and sent to the boys from St. Andrew's, nearly one hundred of whom had entered their country's service, and in February, 1918, the Holy Name Society presented to the parish, a Service Flag, to indicate to the world at large that the boys of St. Andrew's were loyal to God and country. On Decoration Day, the Holy
Name Society, under the direction of Father Florack, caused a flag pole to be erected in front of the church grounds and an impressive flag raising service was held. The church was built on the eve of the Great World War, which broke out in August, 1914. Notwithstanding this great handicap, the people rallied to the support of church and school and by their generous and continuous contributions, spurred on by the slogan, "When everyone gives a little, it counts," they were able to pay off the entire initial indebtedness, nearly $90,000 in ten years.

**FIRST ORDINATION**

On May 30, 1920, occurred an outstanding event in the history of St. Andrew's parish, when the Rev. Francis Lane the first boy of the parish to be ordained to the priesthood, celebrated his first Solemn High Mass.

1917-1924

During the years 1917-1925, St. Andrew's "Dixie Minstrels", sponsored by the Holy Name Society, gave annual performances. "The Boy Minstrels", first appearing in March, 1919, were also outstanding as highly-trained boy soprano voices. Their singing indirectly brought about the coming to Rochester in March, 1921, of Father Finn and his famous Paulist Boy Choir; which notable event was sponsored by St. Andrew's parish. August 1919, brought Rev. John B. Crowley to St. Andrew's to make his home here, while administering to the parish of the Annunciation on Norton Street, and having charge of Catholic Charities of the city. In April, 1920 was founded St. George's Benefvolent Society; this sick and death benefit society was founded by, and named after, Monsignor Eckl. It is still a flourishing beneficial society and has become an active men's social organization as well. In August 1920, the house, at 42 Oneida Street, was purchased and converted into a suitable convent for the sisters. On July 3, 1921, the Rev. William Cannan was appointed as assistant pastor; in the following year, he entered the Jesuit order, to the regret of the people of St. Andrew's. In September, 1921, the school registration showed a total of 510 pupils.

**ANNUAL LAWN FESTIVALS**

The annual series of Lawn Festivals, began in the year 1915. In 1923, the net profit was $6,315; in 1929, it rose to $15,164.

**SECOND DECADE**

In 1924, on January 28, Father Florack, who had toiled most generously for over five years in the parish, was appointed assistant at SS. Peter and Paul's Church, Rochester, and on July 5, of that year was succeeded by Rev. George Kalb.

**TENTH ANNIVERSARY**

On December 13, 1924, St. Andrew's celebrated its tenth anniversary as a parish with an eloquent sermon on the occasion by the Rev. William Stauder, pastor of the neighboring parish of Holy Redeemer, "the Mother Church," who felicitated the "daughter" church on the accomplishments of ten years.

**NEW CHURCH**

In the course of these ten years, the parish had paid off its debt, and with this burden removed, the desire of a new church edifice became more pronounced. As the one floor school was becoming inadequate, the need of a separate church and school building became more evident. Accordingly, plans for a new church were drawn by Frank Frey, the architect, in 1925, and on April 13, 1926, ground was broken for the new structure. The ceremony was made most impressive, especially for the children, parishioners of the future, who engaged in brief exercises in saluting the flag and in prayers and hymns. The first spadeful of earth was turned over by the pastor Father Eckl, who in the presence of trustees, architect, building committee, parishioners, with the teachers and children, addressed the gathering as follows.

"There are certain days", he said, "that stand out in the lives of people of a parish as in the history of a country. Today marks the first step in the building program of a new church. It is fitting that we gather here to show our allegiance to the flag of our country, which protects our religious institutions.
DO YOU REMEMBER?

PLEASE PASS IT ALONG.

HOW AMERICA WENT OVER THE TOP!
The Same Pep! The Same Spirit! The Same Enthusiasm!
will be shown

IN ST. ANDREW'S BIG DIXIE MINSTRELS!
THIRD ANNUAL PRODUCTION

THE BIG EVENT WILL BE BACKED BY THE U. S. A.

UNITED SAINT ANDREW'S
Under the Direction of EDWARD C. ROLAND

END MEN
Everyone A Ringer
George McGrath
Edward Wirley
John Noeth
Frank Fox
Henry Schlueuter, Interlocutor

VOICES
Joseph Brady
Charles Fox
Lawrence Fox
Edw. Galen
Geo. Galen
Rob't Geiger
Chester Heyer
Wm. Kaul
Clarence Larb
Edw. Larb

SOLOISTS
Everyone A Singer
Floyd Halley
Xavier Duplessis
Charles Geyer
Geo. W. Gaeb
Richard Sireb
Musical Director

KUM ONE
KUM ALL!
FO'GET YO' TROUBLES GREAT O' SMALL!

FO' DAS GWAN TO BE
Sum Singin'! Sum Dancin'! Sum Jokin'! Sum Costumes! Sum Orchestra! SUM IT ALL UP! IT WILL BE SUM SHOW!

Patriotic Tableau
Miss Nan Cleary

"THE SPY"
Wm. Schlueuter
Edw. C. Roland

Special Feature!
Al. Birmingham

MONDAY, TUESDAY AND WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24th, 25th and 26th, 1919

ADMISSION 25 CENTS
Reserved Seats 10c Extra.

8:15 P. M. SHARP
PORTLAND CAR TO DURMAN ST.

END MEN — 1917

George McGrath, Frank Mattern, Ed Wirley, Paul Stevens
BREAKING OF GROUND FOR THE NEW ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
April 13, 1926

HORSEPOWER

MONSIGNOR ECKL ADDRESSES THE GATHERING.

MANPOWER
It is fitting that we should ask God’s blessing on the work of building a home of worship to Him, which will protect our children against the dangers of the world.

"It is, therefore, fitting that young and old should gather on this occasion to witness the breaking of ground on which shall rest for years, and perhaps for centuries, a church building wherein God shall be honored and worshipped. This day, April 13, will go down in history in the annals of Catholic Rochester. When you, boys and girls, have grown up, you will recall with no difficulty, the eventful day on which you witnessed the beginning of the erection of a building which it is a great privilege to erect and which will remain as a lasting memorial of the efforts of the people of St. Andrew’s parish."

The building was to be of Romanesque design, 162 feet in length 99 feet wide, with a tower 111 feet high. The tower was to serve as a belfry in which, when complete, three beautiful Meneley bells were enclosed. These bells weighing two and one half tons were donated by Frank P. Spiegel, Thomas McGarraghy and John P. From and were consecrated on Sunday June 12.

CORNERSTONE LAYING

The cornerstone of the new church was laid on Sunday, June 6, 1926; this day also marking the twenty-fifth anniversary of priesthood of the pastor, Father Eckl. On Sunday, June 12, 1927, the church building was completed and solemnly dedicated by the Most Rev. Bishop Thomas F. Hickey. On July 1, 1927, Rev. Herbert L. Sturmer was appointed Assistant Pastor.

November, of the same year, saw organization of the St. Andrew’s Boys’ Band. On November 20, 1927, the newly completed rooms in the school were opened for inspection.

THE “PARISH VISITOR”

The “Parish Visitor” appeared in March, 1928, bringing a monthly message to the parishioners; it continued to appear regularly as a publication for a period of ten years. For two years more it continued as a quarterly.

Those who are fortunate enough to have preserved some, or all the numbers of the “Parish Visitor” of those early days—will enjoy, in no small degree, perusing its pages, at this time, refreshing the memory with the names of the parishioners, many of whom have passed on, reading the articles—contributed in many cases by the children of the school, now grown to manhood and womanhood—viewing the drawings, photos, and illustrations, that made each issue interesting and outstanding; the “Parish Visitor”, today, serves as a valuable historical record of the Parish—its activities its financial interests—it’s school work, its societies, etc.

THE 1929 LAWN FESTIVAL

In 1929, a mammoth Lawn Festival was held. It was conducted for six nights, and six cars were given away. The total resulting from this “fete” was $15,164. The genial visitor, Dr. Breene, regaled the children, on Children’s Day of the Festival, with games, races, etc. In the fall of 1929 began the Great Depression; it continued well into the thirties and brought, unemployment, poverty and much suffering.

1930

On January 28, a play “The Square Crooks”, was presented by the St. Andrew’s Players and on April 28, 29, 30 and May 1, they presented another play entitled, “Seven Keys to Baldpate”. School Field Day fell on June 3 and was held at Genesee Valley Park. August 1, Rev. George Kalb was appointed pastor at “King Ferry”. August 27, St. Andrew’s Boys’ Band gave a concert in Carter St. Park. September 15, saw the return of Father Florack as assistant pastor once more.

1931

A new assistant priest was introduced on January 4, 1931; the Rev. Timothy J. McGrath, who was from the Charlestown, S. C. diocese. On the nights of March 15-17, the Juvenile Irish Minstrels were presented by the children under the direction of the Sisters and William Barry and on April 12, 13 and 14, a comedy, “The Family Upstairs” was presented by the St. Andrew’s Players. This year School Field Day again was held at Genesee Valley Park, June 2nd. The formal opening of the new baseball field on Carter St., donated by Mr.
Stephen Zielinski, took place June 5th. Another new assistant priest, the Rev. Joseph Maloney, was appointed June 21st. A Mission for Italian parishioners was given by Father Pece on November 1st.

1932

In 1932, under the direction of Mr. William Barry the International Minstrels was presented on the nights of March 13, 14 and 15. May 24, St. Andrew’s School planted a tree in honor of George Washington, thereby getting the name of the school on the National Honor Roll of the American Tree Association of Washington, D. C. On June 12th of this same year, a Holy Name Rally was held at Red Wing Stadium, St. Andrew’s had 1,000 men present. They paraded to the stadium, led by the St. Andrew’s Boys’ Band.

1933

In 1933, on February 19th, a Communion Breakfast of the Sodality was held. Speaker was the Rev. Walter A. Foery, who later, in 1937 became Bishop of Syracuse. The Juvenile Irish Minstrels, under the direction of Bill Barry were presented March 19th, 20th and 21st. Dedication of the new organ by Professor Philip Kreckel took place April 16. The organ was blessed by the Rt. Rev. Msgr. William Hart, V. G. and the sermon was given by the Rev. George V. Predmore of Spencerport. On May 22, the Most Rev. John Francis O’Hern, third Bishop of Rochester, died from a heart attack; his untimely death brought heartfelt sorrow to his faithful. Rev. John Maloney, assistant Pastor, was transferred to St. John the Evangelist Church, June 24, and Rev. Frank Kleehammer was appointed to take his place. October 3rd, a community street dance was held on Barberry Terrace. It was sponsored by Father Florack, assisted by the men of the parish. Most Rev. Edward Mooney was installed as the new Archbishop—Bishop of Rochester at St. Patricks Cathedral. After he was transferred to the See of Detroit, he was made a Cardinal by Pope Pius XII.

THIRD DECADE

1934

The 20th Anniversary of St. Andrew’s Church was celebrated on December 16, 1934. Impressive services in the evening, were held in the Church, with a sermon by the Rev. Walter A. Foery, pastor of Holy Rosary Church.

1935-1939

On January 23, 1935, Rev. Arthur Florack, Assistant Pastor of St. Andrew’s since 1930, was appointed Pastor of St. Michael’s Church. The Rev. William Lammers, assistant at St. John’s Church in Greece, was appointed in his place. A Minstrel Show was presented by the Young people of the Parish, under the direction of Mrs. Alma Predmore, assisted by Charles Lovelius, January 31, February 1st and 2nd. The proceeds, $225, were sent to the Red Cross for the Ohio and Mississippi Valley Flood Sufferers. June 13th, 1937 a Parish Picnic was held at Ellison Park. The picnic proved very successful. That same day, a Sunday, St. Andrew’s Grammar School Ball Team won the Championship of the Catholic Parochial League. The prize was a week’s vacation at Camp Stella Maris at Conesus Lake. On June 25th, the Rev. Frank A. Kleehammer, assistant pastor, was appointed assistant at SS. Peter and Paul’s Church. The Rev. Raymond Wuest, newly ordained, was appointed to take his place. Archbishop Mooney left for Detroit on August 2nd to be installed as the First Archbishop there. The next day, August 3rd, the Most Rev. James E. Kearney, Bishop of Salt Lake City, was named the fifth Bishop of Rochester. In 1937, St. Patrick’s Cathedral and surrounding buildings and grounds were sold to the Eastman Kodak Company and on September 13, its doors were closed forever. A Perpetual Novena to Our Lady of Perpetual Help and Queen of the Most Holy Rosary was instituted on Tuesday evening, September 28. October 21, saw the beginning of the Bingo Parties under the direction of Father Wuest. The Most Rev. James E. Kearney was installed as fifth Bishop of Rochester at Sacred Heart Pro-Cathedral, November.
A NEW CHURCH IS BORN
STATUE OF ST. ANDREW
Donated by A. Wollensack
Placed on Facade of Church-School

MSGR. ECKL AND CHARLES KNAPP
June 1943
The Jubilee Sermon was preached by the Most Rev. Archbishop Thomas Hickey, D.D., who officiated at the dedication of the first Church in 1914.

Preceding the Mass, Bishop Kearney was met by an escort of the Kolping Society Band, Knights of St. John Commandery 272, of St. Francis Xavier Parish—two drill companies of the Ladies' Auxiliaries of the Knights of St. John, groups of Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts, and members of the Holy Name Society, who conducted the Bishop to the church premises. The formal procession, headed by the band, wended its way from the school to the Church; the altar boys and numerous Clergy followed in the procession, at the end of which was the Most Rev. Bishop and the officers of the Mass.

The Jubilee celebration continued with a banquet and entertainment on Monday night. Among the guests of the evening were the Rt. Rev. William Hart, V.G. and the Rev. Frank Kleehammer. A Solemn Mass of Requiem was offered on Tuesday morning for all deceased parishioners of the past 25 years and a Solemn Mass of Thanksgiving on Wednesday morning for all the blessings of the past 25 years.

The Jubilee Celebration came to a brilliant close on Wednesday night, December 13th (the exact day 25 years after the dedication of the first church) with a banquet and entertainment for the men. Among the guests who honored the occasion were several of the former assistants and neighboring Priests.

Archbishop Hickey, Rochester's second Bishop, died on December 10, 1940 and was buried from Sacred Heart Pro-Cathedral. The final Mass was celebrated by Bishop Kearney; Bishop
Foery of Syracuse preached the eulogy and Archbishop Spellman gave final absolution.

By 1940 the Great Depression was indeed a matter of unpleasant history. The early 1940's brought new griefs and trials, most tragic of which was World War II. Europe had been moving slowly but inevitably towards war. On September 1, 1939 Adolf Hitler, the German Chancellor began the Nazi invasion of Poland. England, France, allies of Poland, then declared war on Germany. On June 10, 1940 Benito Mussolini's Italy entered the war on Germany's side. Within months the war spread through Europe and into Africa and Asia. The United States was able to remain out of the war for the time—but took measures of preparedness. Selective Service Registration started on October 16, 1940—the young men of Saint Andrew's began marching to camp. On Sunday, December 7, 1941 Japan launched a surprise attack on the United States base at Pearl Harbor in Hawaii. President Roosevelt declared war upon Japan the following day; upon Japan's allies, Germany and Italy, on December 11th. January 1, 1942 was set aside by President Roosevelt as a national day of prayer. Saint Andrew's parishioners responded prayerfully and were set to face the responsibilities of America's greatest war.

In June 1942 Father Terence Cauley, O.F.M., Father C. Eldridge Bauer, and Father Jerome Lane, S.S.CC. offered their first solemn high masses in the presence of their family and friends at Saint Andrew's.

January 11, 1943 Father John Widman ordained six months ahead of the ordinary time because of the accelerated schedule in Saint Bernard's Seminary due to the war, arrived as assistant at Saint Andrew's.

During the war years, people of Saint Andrew's did their share in national defense by taking part in scrap metal drive (March 1942), rubber drive (June 1942), Red Cross sewing courses and nursing classes. The parish gave Father John Kleintjes to Navy service in June of 1943.

A new and up-to-date Kindergarten was installed in Saint Andrew's School in the summer of 1943—ready for the little tots who arrived in September.

To invoke Our Blessed Lady's protection on parish and community, an impressive wayside Shrine was erected on the corner of Durman Street and Portland Avenue. It was blessed and dedicated by Bishop Kearney on November 1, 1943. It still stands to remind all who pass by on busy Portland Avenue of Mary's protection and her powerful intercession before the Throne of God.

FOURTH DECADE

After six and a half years of service, Father Wuest was transferred to Saint Salome's Parish in January of 1944. His work was especially effective with the men through the Holy Name Society and with the sick; he was very successful in directing the bingo games, a source of needed income.

The observance of the Centennial of the Sisters of Mercy in New York State was held on April 23, 1944. These noble Sisters were always most zealous in the care of the sick, poor and ignorant. They and their generous help have been a wonderful boon to the progress of the parish.

On July 16, 1944 special honor was given to one of these Sisters on the occasion of her fiftieth anniversary—lovable Sister Barbara. Twenty-eight of her fifty years in religion were spent in service to God through St. Andrew's School. A solemn High Mass was offered on that occasion, at which Father Robert L. Kress preached the sermon.

Eventually, World War II came to an end; but victory came piecemeal. Although much of Europe had been reconquered by the Fall of 1944, its inhabitants were found to be in desperately poor straits. The first of what came to be an annual used clothing collection, was held in September and October of 1944. The parishioners brought used clothing items in large numbers to the hall where it was sorted and packed for overseas shipment.

The thirtieth anniversary of the parish was happily marked by a beautiful procession and pageant on December 10,
1944. Father Florack preached on the occasion.

1945

Allied triumph in Europe came on May 8, known as V-E Day. The United Nations Organization was being formed in San Francisco when victory (V-J) Day came in the Pacific, August 14, 1945. President Truman made the long-hoped for announcement about 7:00 P.M. Spontaneously many people came to church to offer thanks to God. On the Holyday of Mary's Assumption, our people joyously assisted at the Holyday Masses.

March 18, 1945 Father Jerome Schifferli celebrated his first Solemn High Mass in his home parish.

Father John Widman was transferred to Saint Alphonsus Church, Auburn on April 8, 1945 and was succeeded by Rev. John LeVeque.

April 5, 1945 St. George's Benevolent Society celebrated its 25th anniversary marking the occasion with corporate Mass, Communion and Breakfast.

A memorial service on May 27, 1945, was held at the Honor Roll Plaque on the church property, corner of Durnan Street and Portland Avenue, for the young men of the community who sacrificed their lives in World War II.

The convent on Oneida Street had some time ago become inadequate for the Sisters who staffed the school. In November 1945 a campaign, which netted $35,366.00 was conducted; but it was not until April 5, 1948 that ground was broken for the colonial, red brick convent on Barberry Terrace.

1946-1950

In January 1946 the people of Saint Andrew's faced with a quota of $8,000.00 for the new building of the Minor Seminary of Saint Andrew, subscribed $8,940.00.

Father Bernard Kuchmann was assistant from April 21, 1946 to November 10th of that year. He succeeded Father Schnacky and was followed by Father Heisel.

A signal honor came to Saint Andrew's and its pastor November 11, 1947, when Msgr. Eckl was invested as a Domestic Prelate with the title Rt. Rev. Monsignor. He was greeted by his good parishioners at a reception in the hall November 16th.

The post war years with its large increase in population brought the need of many new Catholic institutions and with them, the inevitable financial campaign. In February, 1948, in a campaign for Saint John Fisher College, pledges of $16,200.00 were realized. This was 150% of quota.

The first Solemn High Mass of another parishioner was offered on November 9, 1948 at 11:00 o'clock by Rev. William DuBois.

Bishop Kearney blessed the new convent, offered the first Mass in its chapel April 19, 1949. The people of the parish were invited to an open house for its inspection Sundays May 15 and May 22nd.

A bronze plaque bearing the names of the war dead of the parish was erected in the vestibule. Its dedication took place May 22, 1949.

The year of 1950 had been declared a Jubilee Year by Pope Pius XII. During it on All Saint's Day, he defined the dogma of Our Lady's Assumption as a doctrine of faith. St. Andrew's observed the event with a triduum in honor of Mary. The Pope granted a Jubilee Indulgence to all who made a pilgrimage to the four great Roman Basilicas. Those who were unable to do so were granted the same Indulgence in 1951 by making a pilgrimage to four churches in the city designated by the Bishop. Saint Andrew's engaged buses to assist its people to make a group pilgrimage in May.

The honor of serving as one of the Diocesan Consultants to Bishop Kearney came to Monsignor Eckl in 1951. March 8, 1951 Brother Ralph J. Carpenter M.S.C. made final profession of vows in Geneva, Illinois, which ceremony Monsignor Eckl attended. The happy event of the Monsignor's Golden Jubilee of ordination was celebrated on June 10, 1951. He celebrated the 11:00 o'clock Mass with Bishop Kearney preaching on the throne. He also preached the Jubilee sermon. The adult and boys' choir were under the direction of Raymond J. Hasenauer with Francis J. Pilecki at the organ. Rev. John Muckle and Rev. Arthur Florack assisted the Bishop at the Throne. The deacon was Rev. Robert
Fox and the subdeacon, Very Rev. Msgr. William Merchant, both former parishioners. The Masters of Ceremonies were Rev. John Maney and Rev. Raymond Heisel.

With the increase in children of school age, St. Andrew's school became inadequate. Therefore, to take care of current needs and with an eye to the future, Monsignor Eckl planned for an addition to the school. It was to have 10 classrooms, a kitchen and cafeteria to seat approximately 150. Ground was broken for it by Msgr. Eckl on Wednesday, August 13, 1952. The assistants, Father LeVeque and Father LeFrois, were present, as well as Father Albert Schnacky, a former assistant. In September 1953, the new school rooms were first used.

Msgr. Lawrence Casey, pastor of Sacred Heart Cathedral, was named first Auxiliary Bishop of Rochester February 10, 1953. He was consecrated as Bishop of Cea (an ancient but non-functioning diocese in Greece) on May 5, 1953 by Francis Cardinal Spellman.

In June of 1953, a tremendous blessing came to St. Andrew's parish in that it was designated the Church for the Northeast section of the Nocturnal Adoration Society. Ever since then, the last Saturday night of every month has seen groups of men from the northeastern section of Monroe County come together for their hours of adoration from 10:00 P.M. Saturday night until 6:00 A.M. Sunday morning.

The charity of the people was demonstrated in December 1953 when a gift of $500.06 (taken up in a special Sunday collection) was given to Mt. Carmel parish after its school fire.

**FIFTH DECADE**

In 1954, the 100th anniversary of the dogma of the Immaculate Conception was commemorated by a "Marian Year". Bishop Kearney convoked the Sixth Diocesan Synod of the Rochester Diocese on April 6, 1954 — the first to be held in Rochester's second Cathedral Church.

During July and August of that year, the first C.Y.O. summer day camp at St. Andrew's was conducted.

St. Thomas More Club, a city-wide young adult club transferred its headquarters from Sacred Heart to St. Andrew's. It was founded in 1946 with Ed Gartland as its first president.

To all active members of the parish in this generation, Mrs. Martha Repshier is a legendary character; she was honored in 1954 by the Catholic laywoman of the year.

1954 was outstanding in the fact that three young parishioners were ordained to the priesthood—Neil Seger for the diocese of St. Augustine and William Geiger for the Redemptorists and Gerard Piecki for the Basilians. All celebrated their first solemn high masses in our church.

A small shrine of Our Lady of the Playground (of which perhaps few know) stands on the Duman Street side of the school. It was blessed by Monsignor Eckl on August 15.

The cornerstone of the new Jesuit McQuaid High School—the first institution in the diocese named after one of its bishops — was laid on Sunday, September 19.

On November 28, the Laemlein-Massare Post No. 259 V.F.W. dedicated the permanent memorial to those of the 22nd ward who served their country in war and to those who died for it. This plaque stands on the corner of Portland Avenue and Duman Street.

Northside Hospital, a division of the Rochester General Hospital, was opened in 1956. Being located within the boundaries of St. Andrew's parish, the emergency spiritual care of its patients came under the responsibility of St. Andrew's. So, for the first time in its history, the parish was assigned a third assistant pastor in the person of Father William Brien. For six years he zealously assumed the care of the sick in the fruitful field of hospital rooms.

In order to provide funds for enlarging and renovating the rectory, which was woefully inadequate for the conduct of parish business, a Financial Needs Campaign was conducted in 1956. It resulted in pledges amounting to $230,000.00. On December 5, the work of enlarging the rectory, began. A new part was added to the rear of the old rectory, almost doubling its size, and the
The number of sisters in the convent had grown to twenty. For the efficient operation of the convent a station wagon was purchased and presented to them on December 9, 1956.

The people of St. Andrew's, as well as their fellow Catholics, were saddened and troubled about the news of Bishop Kearney's illness and necessary surgery. On December 11, 1956 he was operated on in St. Mary's Hospital; all were requested to assist at Mass, receive Holy Communion and pray for the Bishop's recovery. Happily, these prayerful requests were favorably answered. After three months of convalescence, the Bishop was again in sound and vigorous health.

During October 1958, after a long and fruitful reign, Pope Pius XII died. He was succeeded by Pope John XXIII. Early in the new reign, changes in the Church's ritual followed—one of which, the dialogue mass was instituted in March 1959.

Members of the Christian Mothers' Club conducted a parish census in April, 1959.

The year 1960 was designated by Bishop Kearney as the Year of The Sacred Heart. At this time permission was granted for an evening Mass on Friday at 5:30. This evening mass has continued weekly ever since, preceded by confessions at five o'clock.

1959 saw Robert Fink ordained for the Basilians.

James Geiger of 100 Sylvester Street, the second of his family to become a Redemptorist, offered his first solemn high mass on Sunday, June 26, 1960.

The Fall of 1960 brought the Catholic High Schools Campaign. St. Andrew's was assigned a quota of $99,000.00. Two co-institutional high schools were built—in Irondequoit, the Bishop Kearney High School and in Greece, the Cardinal Mooney High School.

The November 1960 election made John F. Kennedy, President of the United States — the first Catholic to be elected to the highest office in our country.

On June 4, 1961, the Sixtieth Anniversary of Msgr. Eckel's ordination was observed by a Solemn High Mass of Thanksgiving.

Henry Schlueter a trustee of many years, died in July 1961.

On May 28, 1962 St. Andrew's Christian Mothers' Club was honored by the presence of Father Roll, the National Director of the Confraternity of Christian Mothers. He was the speaker at their annual banquet.

Our Lady of Perpetual Help Novena was instituted in St. Andrew's with a triduum, May 20-22, 1962, preached by Father Rosenkranz C.S.S.R.

$750.00 was given to St. Ambrose parish in July 1962 to help rebuild its school which had been destroyed by fire.

In the early Spring of 1963, an Increased Revenue Campaign was conducted. In the beginning of this campaign the Sunday collection was increased from about $1450.00 to almost $2800.00. At the same time, plans were announced for the renovation of the church for the parish Golden Jubilee in December 1964.

On May 26 a collection was taken for the Vatican Pavilion at the World's Fair to be held in New York during 1964 and 1965. $754.39 was contributed to this collection.

The world was saddened by the death
of Pope John XXIII on June 9, 1963. His short reign brought century-breaking changes to the Church and a remarkable influence on our world.

On July 28, 1963 the announcement was made of the leaving of Sister M. Dorothea and Sister M. Louise after many years of service to St. Andrew’s school. Sister Dorothea had been principal of the school for forty-two years and Sister Louise had taught and served as Superior of the convent for many years. These beloved nuns who trained so many of our children over the years hold a high place in the affection of all the parishioners and a prominent position in St. Andrew’s fifty golden years.

As a remote preparation for the Golden Jubilee, an old gold and silver collection was held in October. As a result, a new ciborium, containing 74 diamonds was given to the church and twelve hundred dollars for the beautifying of the sanctuary.

In the late Spring of ’64, work of renovating the church was begun and completed in September of the same year, at a cost of approximately $38,000.00. New lighting fixture and wiring were installed; the walls below the clerestory windows were painted; new furniture was placed in the sanctuary; new carpeting was laid in both the sanctuary and nave; reredos of the side altars was removed; a new main altar covered by a baldachino was erected, as a memorial to the fifty year pastorate of Monsignor George Eckl.

As St. Andrew’s approaches its Golden Jubilee the 3rd session of the Second Vatican Council is being held in St. Peters Basilica; its work is not yet completed. It is attempting to teach and interpret to the modern world, more effectively, the doctrines of Christ: Pope Paul VI now gloriously reigning, guides the Church’s work as the Vicar of Christ.

Already many changes have taken place in the internal structure of the Church—in its discipline, its ritual, its government—more are to come.

Since Sept. 14, 1964 the sacraments have been administered in the vernacular rather than in Latin. Beginning the first Sunday of Advent, Nov. 29th, parts of the mass are to be recited in the vernacular.

This century has already experienced tremendous changes in civil, social, economic and religious life. With courage and enthusiasm St. Andrew’s looks forward to the future, ready to accept the changes of the Space Age, ready to fulfill its destiny to the people of God. Under the patronage of St. Andrew may it continue its apostolic mission of leading men to God as he did centuries ago.
WORK AT THE FESTIVAL

FUN AT THE FESTIVAL

BLESSING OF WAYSIDE SHRINE
VOCATIONS TO THE PRIESTHOOD

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Year</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Rt. Rev. Msgr. Francis J. Lane</td>
<td>1920</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Robert J. Fox</td>
<td>1928</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rt. Rev. Msgr. Leslie G. Whalen</td>
<td>1938</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rt. Rev. Msgr. William Merchant</td>
<td>1938</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Robert L. Kress</td>
<td>1938</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. E. Charles Bauer</td>
<td>1942</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Terence A. (Stephen) Cauley O.F.M.</td>
<td>1942</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Jerome (Arthur) Lane SS. CC.</td>
<td>1942</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Jerome F. Schifferli</td>
<td>1945</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. William W. DuBois</td>
<td>1948</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Bede (George) Jamieson O.S.B.</td>
<td>1953</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Neil A. Sager</td>
<td>1954</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Gerard Pilecki C.S.B.</td>
<td>1954</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Joseph D'Aurizio</td>
<td>1956</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Edward Frank</td>
<td>1957</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. Robert Fink C.S.B.</td>
<td>1959</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rev. James Geiger C.S.S.R.</td>
<td>1960</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

RELIGIOUS BROTHERHOODS

Carpenter, Ralph J. M.S.C. — Brother Ralph
Cauley, Anthony O.F.M. — Brother Conrad
Rowley, Charles O.F.M. — Brother Kenan

SEMINARIANS

ST. ANDREW'S SEMINARY
Robert Merkel

MARYKNOLL SEMINARY
Sam Guarino

SOCIETY OF THE DIVINE WORD
Franklin L. Becker, Jr.

ST. BERNARD'S SEMINARY
Dennis Mancuso
Thomas Nellis
Roger Trott

CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY
Mark Bonsignore
SISTERS OF MERCY

GIRLS WHO ENTERED FROM ST. ANDREW'S PARISH

Sister M. Andre        Dorothy Streb          Sister M. Eleanor       Mary Pandina
Sister M. Angela        Virginia Cartenuto    Sister M. Evangelist    Florence Meyer
Sister M. Annunciata   Genevieve Glasow     Sister M. Ignatius      Marie Gauck
Sister M. Bellarmine    Roberta Rodenhouse    Sister M. Joan          Eloise Fink
Sister M. Bernard       Rita Butts           Sister M. Julia         Letha Frank
Sister M. Boniface      Edna Hetzler         Sister M. Lawrence      Grace Edenhofer
Sister M. Celine        Mary Frank           Sister M. of St. Joseph Teresa Damiani
Sister M. Christine     Elaine Kolesnik       Sister M. Sebastian     Carolyn Gudagnino
Sister M. Christopher   Rose William         Sister M. Stephanie     Regina Wesley
Sister M. Claude        Dorothy Loeb          Sister M. Stephen       Mary Zeitvogel
Sister M. Colette       Anita Frank          Sister M. Teresita      Marjorie Williams
Sister M. Coronata      Constance Marinaro   Sister M. William       Caroline Latinville

OTHER SISTERHOODS

Sister M. Angelina      Carolyn D'Angelo      Sister Marie Theresa    Beatrice Voellinger
Sister M. Bellarmine    Arlene Helget        Sister Martin dePorres  Margaret Ryan
Sister M. Bernice       Helen McCarthy        Sister M. Michella      Amelia Weltzer
Sister M. Cora          Josephine Marinaro    Sister M. Michelle      Rita McGill
Sister M. deAngelis     Olive Breen           Sister M. Natalia       Joanne Imhof
Sister Joan Francis     Sylvia Hauser         Sister M. of the        Mary Carissan
                        Dolores Britton        Precious Blood
Madame Husson           Teresa Lochert       Sister Teresa Ann       Catherine Wendelgass
Sister Laurene Marie    Helen Wendelgass
Sister M. Margaret      Mary Kiley           Kathleen Knoppe

POSTULANTS — S. S. J.

MISSIONARY SISTERS OF THE IMMACULATE CONCEPTION

Sister M. Mark          Barbara Schmucker     Sister M. Michael       Mary Kress

FRANCISCAN SISTERS

Sister Marie Newman     Margaret Mary Geiger  Sister M. Assunta        Clara Oeschle
Sister Anne Theresa    Sister Anne Theresa
No history of St. Andrew's would be complete without a special reference to Sister Dorothea. Spanning the five decades of its history, her unselfish and skillful service to St. Andrew's has left an indelible mark on its glorious history.

In 1922 Sister Dorothea became principal of St. Andrew's school and remained in that capacity till she retired to the Mercy Motherhouse in 1963; during those 41 years she was also at various times superior of St. Andrew's Convent.

Her devotion to God and her religious community; her love for the parishioners and pupils; her complete cooperation with pastor and priest; her sage counsel to all; her firm but kindly discipline; her pleasant humor — all these have won for her the admiration, respect and love of St. Andrew's.

Sister Dorothea is one too learned and too humble to expect a display of human gratitude. But St. Andrew's is most grateful for her long and loyal service. The Christian living that she taught those who have come under her guidance and influence remain as a living tribute of gratitude from them. Till her Master rewards her as she deserves, St. Andrew's must be content to express its sincere gratitude in this little tribute.
SISTERS OF MERCY WHO HAVE TAUGHT AT ST. ANDREW'S SCHOOL

Sister M. Adrian  
Sister M. Agnes Theresa  
Sister M. Alice  
Sister M. Amadeus  
Sister M. Ambrose  
Sister M. Angela  
Sister M. Anselm  
Sister M. Anton  
Sister M. Augustine  
Sister M. Benedict  
Sister M. Bernadette  
Sister M. Bernard  
Sister M. Borgia  
Sister M. Carmel  
Sister M. Cecilia  
Sister M. Celine  
Sister M. Chabanel  
Sister M. Charles  
Sister M. Charlotte  
Sister M. Christina  
Sister M. Claver  
Sister M. Clotilde  
Sister M. Conleth  
Sister M. Conrad  
Sister M. Constance  
Sister M. Daniel  
Sister M. David  
Sister M. de Chantal  
Sister M. de Montfort  
Sister M. de Paul  
Sister M. de Porres  
Sister M. Dolora  
Sister M. Dolores  
Sister M. Dorothea  
Sister M. Duchesne  
Sister M. Edwardine  
Sister M. Eileen  
Sister M. Elise  
Sister M. Emerita  
Sister M. Estelle  
Sister M. Eucharia  
Sister M. Finn Bar  
Sister M. Florence  
Sister M. Florita  
Sister M. Foster  
Sister M. Geraldine  
Sister M. Hildegard  
Sister M. John Baptist  
Sister M. John Mary  
Sister M. Joseph  
Sister Joseph Mary  
Sister M. Josephine  
Sister M. Joachim  
Sister M. Jude  
Sister M. Justin  
Sister M. Kathleen  
Sister M. Laurence  
Sister M. Lisette  
Sister M. Lorraine  
Sister M. Louise  
Sister M. Loyola  
Sister M. Lucille  
Sister M. Madeleine  
Sister M. Madeline  
Sister M. Marella  
Sister M. Margareta  
Sister M. Marguerite  
Sister M. Marie  
Sister M. Martena  
Sister M. Martin  
Sister M. Matthias  
Sister M. Maura  
Sister M. Mercedes  
Sister M. Monica  
Sister M. Neri  
Sister M. Norbert  
Sister M. Paschal  
Sister M. Patrice  
Sister M. Patricia  
Sister M. Pierre  
Sister M. Regina  
Sister M. Rita  
Sister M. Robert  
Sister M. Rosalia  
Sister M. Rose Mary  
Sister M. Sacred Heart  
Sister M. Scholastica  
Sister M. Sylvester  
Sister M. Theodosia  
Sister M. Thomasina  
Sister M. Valerian  
Sister M. Vincent  
Sister M. Xavier  
Sister M. Walburga  
Sister M. Winifred  

Principals of St. Andrew's School

Sister Mary Borgia — 1916 - 1922
Sister Mary Dorothea — 1922 - 1963
Sister Mary Carmel — 1963 -
FACULTY OF ST. ANDREW'S SCHOOL (1964-1965)

GRADE 8 — Sister M. Eugene — Sister M. Neri
GRADE 7 — Sister M. Sylvester — Sister M. Pascal — Sister M. Corona
GRADE 6 — Sister M. Maura — Sister M. Petra — Miss Karen Wells
GRADE 5 — Sister M. Pierre — Miss Marie Moscato
GRADE 4 — Sister M. Emerita — Miss Clara Mullen
GRADE 3 — Sister M. Pacelli — Miss Rosemond Erbland — Miss Carol Wood
GRADE 2 — Sister Paul Marie — Miss Margery Palmer — Mrs. Susan Blowers
GRADE 1 — Sister M. Carmelita — Mrs. Marcelle Walzer — Miss Jean Dwyer
KINDERGARTEN — Miss Juliann Eyer
MUSIC — Sister M. Mercy

CHURCH AND STATE PERSONNEL (1914-1964)

POPES

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Pope</th>
<th>Years</th>
<th>Pope</th>
<th>Years</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>St. Pius X</td>
<td>1903-1914</td>
<td>Pius XII</td>
<td>1939-1958</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Benedict XV</td>
<td>1914-1922</td>
<td>John XXII</td>
<td>1958-1963</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Pius XI</td>
<td>1922-1939</td>
<td>Paul VI</td>
<td>1963-</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

PRESIDENTS U.S.A.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>President</th>
<th>Years</th>
<th>President</th>
<th>Years</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Wilson</td>
<td>1913-1921</td>
<td>Truman</td>
<td>1945-1953</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Harding</td>
<td>1921-1923</td>
<td>Eisenhower</td>
<td>1953-1961</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Coolidge</td>
<td>1923-1929</td>
<td>Kennedy</td>
<td>1961-1963</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hoover</td>
<td>1929-1933</td>
<td>Johnson</td>
<td>1963-</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Roosevelt</td>
<td>1933-1945</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

ASSISTANT PASTORS

| Rev. William M. Cannan | 1921-1922 |                       |                        |
| Rev. John B. Kleintjes | 1942-1943 | Rev. Paul G. Wohlrab    | 1959-                  |
| Rev. John Widman       | 1944-1945 | Rev. George E. Gauthier | 1964-                  |

THIS PAGE FURNISHED THROUGH THE COURTESY OF LEVIS MUSIC STORE — PLEASE EXTEND TO THEM YOUR PATRONAGE
PATRONS

RT. REV. MSGR. GEORGE W. ECKL

Rev. Paul G. Wohlrab
Rev. James J. Marvin
Rev. George Gauthier

Mr. and Mrs. L. Adamski
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Agram
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Albert
Miss Diane Alfieri
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Aloi
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Anania
Mrs. Joseph Andrews
Mr. and Mrs. Cosmo Ange
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Antrita
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Appel
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Arena
Miss Theresa Arengi
Mrs. Mary Armisino
Betty Baart
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Bachman
Raymond Bachman
Mr. and Mrs. Vincent A. Badali
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Barnes
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Barone
Mrs. Jacob Bartl
Mrs. Lillian Bartl
Mr. and Mrs. W. Bartle
Dr. and Mrs. S. R. Battaglia
Mr. and Mrs. Art. Beane, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Bechtold
Mr. and Mrs. Franklin Becker
Mr. and Mrs. Cosmo Bellanca
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Bellanca
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Bellanca
Mrs. Angelina Bellavia
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Bement
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Benwitz, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Walter J. Berl
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Bernardi
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Bieck
Mr. and Mrs. E. Bigdowski
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Biller
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Binsack
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Blaszk
Mr. and Mrs. R. Blochi
Mr. and Mrs. Willard Boehm
Miss Mary Boff
George Bonacci
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Born
Mr. and Mrs. Sante Bovi
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Brauch
Miss Gladys M. Breen
Mrs. Albert Brien
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Brugnoni
A. Bruno

Rev. William Brien
Brother Ralph Carpenter, M. S. C.
Rev. Jerome F. Schifferli

Mrs. Louis Bucci
Mr. and Mrs. Harmon Bulley
Mrs. Therese Burger
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Burns
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Burns, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Hubert Burns
Mr. and Mrs. S. Buscaglia
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Buttacavoli
Mr. and Mrs. George J. Butts, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. George Butts, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Cala
Mr. and Mrs. J. Calleia
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Calnan
Miss Frances Camiola
Mr. and Mrs. John Campione
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Campione
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Cannon
Mr. and Mrs. Angelo Cantaboni
Mr. and Mrs. G. Capaldi
Mr. and Mrs. Burt Cardwell
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Carges
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Cariola
Miss Frances Carlino
Mrs. M. Carpenter
Mrs. Carolyn Carroll
Mrs. Albert Cartenuto
Miss Marie Cartenuto
Mr. and Mrs. F. Cashion
Mr. and Mrs. Alphonse Cassano
John Castagna
Miss Cathleen Cauley
Mr. and Mrs. James Cauley
Mr. Dominic Cauitillo
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Centola
Mr. and Mrs. V. Cermola
Miss Teresa Cesaroni
Michael Chambers
Carole Ann Chandler
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Chard
Daniel LaChimia
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Chrisler
Miss Elizabeth Ciafardoni
Mr. and Mrs. C. John Ciavella
Walter Cieslewicz
Mr. William Cieslik
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Cieslinski
Mr. and Mrs. Walter R. Cieslinski
Mr. and Mrs. M. J. Cipriano
Mr. and Mrs. Felix Cirino
Mr. and Mrs. John Clark
Mr. and Mrs. John Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Franklin Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Comella
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Conchelos
Mrs. B. Coniff, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Connolly
Miss Genevieve Connors
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Cook
Mrs. Thomas Cooke
Mr. and Mrs. Emil Cornelius
Mr. and Mrs. James Correro
Basil Costanzo Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank J. Costello
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Coyne
Mr. and Mrs. J. Critelli
Mrs. J. Crombach
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Cudzilo
Mr. and Mrs. N. Cunningham
Joseph D. Curcio
Mr. and Mrs. Harry C. Curnick
Mrs. Felix Curran
Mr. and Mrs. Glauco A. Cursi
Mrs. Anna Cusick
Mrs. J. D'Ambruso
T. Dailor
Mr. and Mrs. P. Dalesandro
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D'Angelo
Miss Erma D'Argento
Mrs. Albert Davis
Mrs. Eva Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph DeCamilla
Dr. and Mrs. H. Decaneq
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Deil
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Deisinger
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph DeLawrentis
Mr. and Mrs. Vito DeLilla
Mrs. Catherine DeLorme
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph DeSantis
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Dietrich
Mr. Michael DiFante
Mr. and Mrs. Francis Dillman
Mr. and Mrs. John G. Dillon
Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. DiPrima
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. DiSalvo
Mr. and Mrs. James Dispenza
Mr. and Mrs. D. DiTucci
Mrs. Donald Dispenza
Mr. and Mrs. Leo J. Doerr
Mr. and Mrs. Casimir Domines
Mr. Alex Donadoni
Mrs. William Donadoni
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Donato
Mr. and Mrs. George Donnelly
Clarice D'Orazio
Mr. and Mrs. Vincent D'Orazio
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Dorschled
Mrs. Kathryn and Marie Dougher
Mr. and Mrs. Harold P. Drechsler
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Duerr
Agnes V. Dunn
Mr. and Mrs. Xavier DuPlessis
Mrs. William R. Duran
Mr. and Mrs. Emil Eckert
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Eckert
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence G. Edelhofer
Mr. Thomas Egaan
Miss Agnes R. Eckl
Mr. and Mrs. Wilfrid Ehrstein
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Elter
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Enders
Mr. and Mrs. A. Englert
Mr. and Mrs. B. Englert
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Englert
Mrs. Margaret Englert
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Ennis
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Erbland
Mrs. Mary Ernstberger
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Evans
Mr. and Mrs. John Ewing
Mrs. Helen Fallis
Mrs. Peter Felice
Jeanette Felice
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Ferrara
Mr. and Mrs. Marion Ferreri
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Fess
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Finegan
John Finnigan
Mrs. Barbara Fischer
Miss Mildred Fischer
Miss Ruth Fischer
Walter W. Fischer
Mr. and Mrs. B. Fiorica
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Flaherty
Mr. and Mrs. James Flanagan
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Flanigan
Mr. and Mrs. J. Florack
Mrs. Marie Florack
Mrs. Mathew Florack
Mrs. Celia Fontana
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Forella
Charles Fox
Mr. and Mrs. Harold A. Frank, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Frank
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Frank
Mrs. Florence Frisone
Mrs. Lucy Frisone
Mr. and Mrs. Philip L. Gabello
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Gala
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Name</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>The Misses Gaeb</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Charles Harster</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. George F. Galen</td>
<td>Clarence Hasenaauer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Orville Gallippeau</td>
<td>Edmund Hasenaauer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edward Gallo</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Hauck</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Joseph Gargano</td>
<td>Bob Heberger</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Robert Garritano</td>
<td>Miss Rosemary Heberger</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Gatto</td>
<td>Mrs. Julius Heberger</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Joseph E. Gefell</td>
<td>Catherine Hefner</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. George Geiger</td>
<td>Dona Mary Hegley</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>John Geiger</td>
<td>Mrs. C. Helfer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Robert Geiger</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Herman Helfer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. C. J. Geraci</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Leo Hennik</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Gerew</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edward Herbst</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>C. J. Gianforti Glass Shop</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Herman</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Gianni</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. George H. Hibbard</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Gietl</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Richard Herzog</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Gilman</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. George Heyman</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Miss Sarah Gilmartin</td>
<td>Miss Theresa Hibbard</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Giordano</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Louis R. Hill</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. William R. Glasow</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edward Hocenic</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>John W. Goddard</td>
<td>Miss Madelein Hoch</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. George C. Goeltz</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Albert Hoffman</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Miss Frances Gonigloro</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. John Hojara</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. John B. Gorall</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Richard Holcomb</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. S. Gorczynski</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Holowka</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Grader</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Holowka, Sr.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Louis Grande</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Otto Hummell</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Virginia Graziano</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. William Hunter</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. Elmer Gresens</td>
<td>Mrs. Joseph Iaia</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>R. Grillo Family</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. John Iardo</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Helen Grizas</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Paul Imhof</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. Joseph Grizas</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Infantolino</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. S. Guadagnino</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Cesidio Iulianello</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. J. Guarino</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Izzo</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Guarino</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Elwood Jansen</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Ben Guadinas</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Valerian Jerzak</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>John Gugino</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Louis Joy</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Guglielino</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Joy</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. William Guiffoi</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Kairis</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. John Habberger, Sr.</td>
<td>Gus Kaimer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edward Haefer</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Francis Kasinowski</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Haefer</td>
<td>Theodore Kawalczyk</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Philip Hafner</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Kehm</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. Hahn, Sr.</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. A. Keiser</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>James Hahn</td>
<td>Miss M. Elizabeth Kelly</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Miss Lorraine Hahn</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Kennedy</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Bette Hansis</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. W. Kennelly</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Haszlauer</td>
<td>Mrs. James Keyes</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Miss Amelia Hauser</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Frank Kiley</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Otto Hauser</td>
<td>Mrs. Emma Kinde</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. James Hayes</td>
<td>Mrs. Minnie Kipferl</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mrs. Augusta Hearns</td>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Elmer B. Kleehammer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Floyd Hefner</td>
<td>Miss Helen Kleehammer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Marie M. Heilman</td>
<td>Laura Kleehammer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mr. and Mrs. Frank Helget</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
PATRONS

Mr. and Mrs. Crowley P. Klein  
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Klingler  
Mrs. Floyd Kloss  
Mrs. Mary Knapp  
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Knitter  
Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Kolb  
Anthony Kolmer  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Kolmer  
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Kolmer  
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Kolupski  
Mr. Bernard Kowalski  
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Kraft  
F. Kraft  
Mr. and Mrs. F. J. Kreckel  
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Kress  
Miss Irene Kress  
Mr. and Mrs. Urban Kress  
Mrs. Pauline Krinsky  
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Krolak  
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Kruse  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph U. Kryk  
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Kryzalka  
Mr. and Mrs. Leslie Kuhns  
Mr. and Mrs. S. LaBue  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph LaCapruccia  
Miss Phyllis LaCapruccia  
Mrs. Catherine Laemlein  
Mr. Anthony Lambiase  
Mr. and Mrs. Herman Lambiase  
Mr. and Mrs. James Lamuraglia, Jr.  
Mr. and Mrs. James Lamuraglia, Sr.  
Mr. and Mrs. Angelo LaLoggia  
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Lamendola  
Mr. and Mrs. J. Lanceri  
Mr. and Mrs. Donald F. Lane  
Mrs. Elsie Lane  
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Lane  
Mr. and Mrs. John Lang  
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Lang, Jr.  
Miss Margaret Lang  
Robert Lang  
Mrs. Marion Langfeld  
Mr. and Mrs. P. Latona  
Miss Rose Latona  
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Lauria  
Frank J. Lawrence  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Lebda  
Henry Leicht, Jr.  
Mr. and Mrs. James Leone  
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Lesnieski  
Mr. and Mrs. Lewandowski  
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Limpert  
Mrs. Cecilia M. Lintz  
Mr. and Mrs. Mariano Liponi  
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Livecchi  
Samuel LoBue  
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Lockhart  
Miss Jane Lore  
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Loria  
Mr. Norman Luciardi  
Miss Rose Mackowiak  
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Macksamie  
Gladys Maddock  
Miss Jacqueline A. Magin  
Miss Viola Magin  
Miss Celia Maier  
Mr. and Mrs. S. Maletto  
Florence M. Mallett  
Mrs. Mary Maloney  
Mr. and Mrs. John Mancuso  
Agnes Mandery  
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Manioci  
Mr. and Mrs. Carmen Manzoni  
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Marcantonio  
Mr. and Mrs. J. Marchese  
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Morella  
Mr. and Mrs. Ross Marinaro  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Mark  
Mr. and Mrs. Martin Marks  
Miss Marie Mascari  
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mascari  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Massucci  
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene May  
Mrs. D. H. McCann  
Mr. and Mrs. John McCool  
Robert L. McCutchen Sr.  
Fred McGary  
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas McGarraghy  
Mr. and Mrs. George McGrath  
Mr. and Mrs. Philip McKeever  
Mrs. John F. McLaughlin  
Mrs. George McLean and Family  
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Meritt  
Mrs. Earl Merkel  
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Merkel  
Mrs. Rose Messina  
Mrs. Clara O. Metzger  
Mr. and Mrs. M. J. Meylor  
Mrs. Carolyn Miceli  
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Michalski  
Mr. Peter Mietus  
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley E. Mietus  
Mr. and Mrs. Lewis J. Migliore  
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph G. Miller  
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Miller  
Mr. Walter Miller  
Marion Miller  
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Minkau  
Mr. and Mrs. Alphonse Mitch  
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Mitch
Mr. and Mrs. William Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Mondo
Mrs. Florence Montante
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Montesano
Eleanor Mrzywka
Mrs. Lore Mueller
Mr. and Mrs. J. Mule
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Muscarella
Mrs. Vincenzo Mutolo
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Nardone
Peter Napolentano
Mr. and Mrs. John Nardozzi
Mrs. Antoinette Nellis
Mr. and Mrs. Harold W. Neu
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard L. Nickel
Mrs. Alfonsina Nicosia
Frank Nicosia
Mrs. Margaret Niggli
Zeno Nomeika
Mr. and Mrs. R. Northrup
William Northup
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Noto
Mr. and Mrs. Donald C. Nowak
Mr. and Mrs. Walter C. Nowak
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Numetko
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Obi
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Oddo
Sarah Oddo
Mr. and Mrs. Leo J. Odorczyk
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Ognibene
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond W. Oldfield
Miss Mary Ann Oliveri
Mrs. Francis O'Sullivan
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Pagorek
Mr. and Mrs. Helen Palmer
Miss Marjorie Palmer
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Pampalone
Mr. and Mrs. George Pappert Jr.
George W. Pappert Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Pappert
Mr. and Mrs. Adam Parks
Mrs. Josephine Pascauzza
Mr. and Mrs. J. Passantino
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Patoski
Mrs. Charles Paul
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pecora
Mrs. Lessie Peirson
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Pellegrino
Mr. and Mrs. Dominic Penna
R. T. Perrin
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Perrotta
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Perry
Mr. and Mrs. Ben J. Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Pettinati
Mr. and Mrs. James Piampiano
Miss Emily Pierce
Francis A. St. Pierre
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Pilecki
Mrs. John Plittere
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Placious
Mr. George Platten
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Polizzi
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Pollatta
Mr. and Mrs. A. S. Poletto
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Porcelli
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Porcelli
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Posello
Charles and Mary Porth
Mrs. Charles Powers
Gilbert Presutti
Joseph Prevost
Mr. and Mrs. George S. Quinn
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Radtke
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Recupero
Mrs. Arthur Reiland
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Repsher
Joseph Reulbach
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Rinere
Mrs. S. Rogowski
Mr. and Mrs. John Romach
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Romano
Mr. and Mrs. William A. Ross
Mrs. Mary Roth
Milton Roth
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Rotolo
Mr. and Mrs. C. Rotoli
Mr. and Mrs. James Ryan
Mrs. Ann Sacchettich
Mr. and Mrs. Salato
Carl Samenfink
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Samenfink
Mr. and Mrs. Sebastian Samperi
Arthur Sanderl
Miss Irene Sanderl
Miss Ruth Sanderl
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Sands
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Sanick
Mr. and Mrs. William Santore, Sr.
Mrs. C. Santoro
Nicholas Santoro
Mrs. Don Saporito
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Saurini
Mr. and Mrs. Mathew Sawicki
Mr. and Mrs. W. J. Seachill
Mr. and Mrs. E. W. Scalzo
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Scalzo
Miss Mae Schaefer
Miss Anna Schicker
Mr. and Mrs. John Schicker
Mrs. Leo Schifferli
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Schleyer
Mrs. E. Schlinger and Ruth
Richard Schlueter
Mrs. Nellie Schmidt
Walter R. Schmidt, Jr.
William C. Schmidt
Mr. and Mrs. Cornelius Schmitt
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Schmitt
James Frank Schmitt
Mr. and Mrs. Leo F. Schmitt
Mr. and Mrs. B. Schmucker
Mr. and Mrs. Carl Schneider
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Schneider
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Schneider
Mr. Richard Schneider
Mr. and Mrs. U. Schneider
Mr. and Mrs. John Schoen
Mr. and Mrs. John Schoepfel
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Schoepfel
Mr. and Mrs. J. Schottmiller
Alfred J. Schreiner
Mr. and Mrs. George Schum
Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Schwan
Raymond F. Schwan
Mr. and Mrs. Augustine Schwebel
Mr. and Mrs. John Sdoia
Mr. and Mrs. John Sendera
Miss Mary Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Shay
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Sidoti
Mr. and Mrs. B. Siebert
Mr. and Mrs. Rudolf Siegl
Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Siesto
Mrs. Josephine Sireci
Mr. and Mrs. S. Slowik
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Smith
Ruth Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry J. Spalma
Carl J. Spatola
Mr. and Mrs. T. H. Spiegel Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Spindler
Mr. and Mrs. Irving J. Stadmiller
Miss Elizabeth Stahlecker
Mr. and Mrs. Chester Staub
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Stauber
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Steele
Mr. and Mrs. George Steinwachs
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Strassner
Mr. and Mrs. S. J. Sulanowski
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Swinsick
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Swinsick
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Tabone
Mrs. Nicoletta Tancredi
Mrs. Sara Tantillo
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Taricone
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Tarmino
Mrs. Concetta Tartaglia
Mrs. Ralph Tartaglia
The League of the Sacred Heart
Mr. and Mrs. Norbert Thibault
Mr. Michael Tressy
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Thibault
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Trombley
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Tripp
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Trombley
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Troppino
Mr. and Mrs. Carl Trott
Mr. and Mrs. Franklyn Trott
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Tubiolo
Peter Tubiolo
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Tuchrello
Genarro Tufano
Mr. and Mrs. Martin Turtu
Mr. and Mrs. A. E. Urbanik
Mr. and Mrs. A. Raymond Utaro
Mr. and Mrs. William Valinus
Mr. and Mrs. John Vespa
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Villani
James Voellinger
Mr. and Mrs. John Voellinger
William Voellinger
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Vogt
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Wagner
Mr. and Mrs. Francis Wallace
Mr. and Mrs. Herman Walter
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Walz
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Walz
Mrs. Lucille Wasala
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Weidenbormer
Miss Lois Weingartner
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Wells
Miss Susan Wells
A. Wendelgass and Catherine
Mr. and Mrs. W. A. Werder
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Werner
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Wesolowski
Beulah M. Weyl
Mrs. George Whalen
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Wheelchel
Mr. and Mrs. Aloysius J. Wiesner
Mr. and Mrs. W. Witzel
Mr. and Mrs. Youngman
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Zabelny
In Memoriam

FOR GOD AND COUNTRY – 1941-1945

JACOB V. BARTL
EARL J. BOGART
RAYMOND J. BOWMAN
LEO M. COULSON
JOHN W. DOERR
HAROLD R. EBERNER
ANGELO J. FRISONE
FRANKLIN L. GALLIPEAU
HOWARD J. HIBBARD
HARRY F. KAISER
WARREN M. KOFSKY
JOHN F. LANZATELLA
RAYMOND F. NOETH
JAMES J. PALLOTT
HARRY J. STAHELECKER
EDWIN G. THIBAULT
JOHN P. ULRICH
LOUIS C. WESLEY
JOHN J. WOERNER

JOHN F. KENNEDY
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
Died November 22, 1963

Joseph M. Amerose
Deceased Members of Anania Family
Samuel J. Bellanca
Louis W. Bucci
William A. Carrol
Albert Cartenuto
The Charles Cimino Family
Bertram A. Clemen
Ivo Cursi
Richard D’Argento
Anthony DeGrazia, Jr.
Joseph DiCarlo
Frank X. and Mary Foery
Mr. and Mrs. Frank X. Foery
Mary Morgan Foster
Viola and John Fromm
Deceased Members of Gallo Family
George Geiger
Mrs. Robert Geiger
George C. Goeltz
Philip F. Hafner and
Marie Hafner Aubel
The Wilhelm Hasenau Family
Mr. and Mrs. Hiram G. Hibbard
Anthony Inquagiato
Philip P. Kipferl
The Michael Kleehammer Family
George J. and Mary A. Kress
Carl - Joseph Laemlein
Arthur H. and Mae Lane
Frederick A. Lintz
Mrs. Anna Logan
Edward Mayer
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Miller
Domenico Monti
Pamela A. Moss
Donald Nickel
Florence M. Pappert
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Reif
Catherine and Frank Rotolo
Mr. and Mrs. Henry L. Schluefer
Walter J. Schmidt
The Johann Schneider Family
Mrs. Mary Schneider
Patricia Burns Schwalb
Joseph P. Steo
GOLDEN JUBILEE GIFTS — 1964

Painting, “Martyrdom of St. Andrew” ($2000.00) — Monsignor Eckl
Candlesticks and Crucifix ($700.00) — Michael Tressy in memory of his wife, Ida
Sanctuary Light Stand, ($300.00) — Agnes Goeltz
Pulpit, ($300.00) — St. Andrew’s Youth Club
Sanctuary Chairs, ($300.00) — John Geiger
Baldachino, ($1200.00) — Daniel, Harold and John Geiger in memory of Fred Geiger
Confessional Drapes — Mary Lamuraglia
Renovation of Baptistry, ($300.00) — The Schlueter’s
Tabernacle Veil, ($50.00) — Girl Scouts
O.L.P.H. Picture, ($250.00) — Gertrude Geiger
Tabernacle Veil — Anthony Cauley and Mother, Mary Peck
Lectionary, ($10.00) — Mr. and Mrs. Michael Leone
Missal, ($57.00) — Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Cala
Ritual, ($7.50) — Mr. and Mrs. Cesidio Iulianello
Ritual, ($10.00) — Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Klinger
Candelabra, ($250.00) — Mr. and Mrs. James Cauley in thanksgiving
Altar Cards, ($10.00) — Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Siebert
Felt Altar Covers, ($100.00) — Marion Miller
Altar Cloths — St. Ann’s Altar Society
Missal, Altar Cards for Convent Chapel, ($100.00) — Mr. and Mrs. Fred Clement in memory of Joseph, Salvatore, Josephine, Vincent and Antonia Piazza
Altar Microphones, ($50.00) — Robert Geiger
Sanctuary Kneeling Benches, ($250.00) — Agnes Eckl and Mrs. William Stickel
Renovation of the Sanctuary, ($100.00) — Knights of St. Louis Commandery No. 17, Knights of St. John
Renovation of the Sanctuary, ($50.00) — Christian Mothers’ Club
Renovation of the Sanctuary, ($300.00) — Holy Name Society
Sacred Heart Shrine, ($500.00) — St. George’s Benevolent Society
Wrought Iron Candlesticks for Funerals, ($82.50) — Angelo Laloggia
Glass Shelving for Altars — Mr. and Mrs. Charles Gianforte and Mr. and Mrs. Louis Grande
Choir Light Fixtures, ($100.00) — Irene Kress
Renovation of the Sanctuary, ($100.00) — Mr. and Mrs. George McGrath
ST. ANDREW GOLDEN JUBILEE COMMITTEE

Honorary Chairman — Rt. Rev. Msgr. George W. Eckl
Co-Chairmen — Rev. Paul Wohlrab and Paul Walz

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

ADVISORY
Anthony Limpert  Raymond Clauss  Joseph Mark
Robert Geiger  Willard Boehm  Raymond Bachman

PUBLICITY
Mr. and Mrs. James Cauley  Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Siebert

PROGRAM AND ENTERTAINMENT
John Clark  Albert Hoffman

DINNER
Harold Kermis  William Scahill

TICKETS
Mr. and Mrs. J. Vincent Badali  Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Campanaro

JUBILEE BOOK
Marie Cartenuto  George Butts, Jr.  Andrew Merrit

PATRONS AND SPONSORS
Frank Helget  Frank Becker  George Butts, Jr.  Ernest Cala

FINANCE
Urban Kress  John Lang

CORRESPONDENCE AND INVITATIONS
Ann Gianforte  Antoinette Nellis

HOSTESS
Hazel Schneider  Eleanor Schneider

PHOTOGRAPHY
Frank Cervello  Michael Duminuco

USHERS
Harold Samenfink  Arthur Sanderl

BISHOP’S ESCORT
Norbert Thibault  Xavier DuPlessis

KNIGHTS
Leonard Nickel  Leo Eckert  Phil Gabello

PARKING
Herbert Dietrich  Ben Guagagnino

TRANSPORTATION
Ray Oldfield  Frank Minkau

FESTIVAL
Bill Mitchell  Frank Becker
GOLDEN JUBILEE PROGRAM

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 12, 6:30 P.M. — GOLDEN JUBILEE BANQUET
At Bishop Kearney High School. Tickets $5.00 each.
Bus transportation provided free from church parking area.

SUNDAY, DECEMBER 13 — GOLDEN JUBILEE DAY
General Parish Communion Sunday for MONSIGNOR ECKL.
4:00 Solemn High Mass with Bishop Kearney presiding.
Dinner for Bishop and visiting clergy in school hall.

MONDAY, DECEMBER 14 — SCHOOL CHILDREN'S DAY
9:00 Solemn High Mass.
Free day for the children.

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15 — SISTERS' DAY
5:00 P.M. Mass for the Sisters who have taught at St. Andrew’s School
and who have entered the convent from St. Andrew’s.
6:00 P.M. Dinner for the Sisters.

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 9:00 A.M.
Solemn Requiem Mass for deceased members of St. Andrew’s Parish.

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 5:30 P.M.
Mass for members of St. Andrew’s Parish.

FIRST BAPTISMS

MURIEL GRACE STRANG
34 Randolph Street
*Born—December 4, 1914
*Baptized—December 13, 1914
*Parents—Harold Strang
Lillian Smith
Godparents—Louis Smith
Grace Allen

CATHERINE A. LORCH
Durnan Street
*Born—November 11, 1914
*Baptized—December 13, 1914
*Parents—John Lorch
Eva Amering
Godparents—Catherine Lorch
Michael Schwan

FIRST MARRIAGE

ROBERT J. CASE
SIBYLLA A. HOFFEND
April 14, 1915

GOLDEN WEDDING ANNIVERSARY

(1964)

JOSEPH AND MARY CONTINO
82 Cynthia Lane
Rochester, New York

GAETANO AND FILOMENA TURCHETTI
51 Fernwood Avenue
Rochester, New York

GEORGE AND MABEL McGrath
34 Grafton Street
Rochester, New York
CONGRATULATIONS TO MSGR. ECKL FROM

Saint George Benevolent Society
OF ST. ANDREW'S R. C. CHURCH

+ +

- ORGANIZED APRIL 7, 1920
- OVER $28,000.00 IN SICK BENEFIT FUND
- DUES: $1.00 PER MONTH
- SICK BENEFITS: $12.00 PER WEEK
- CONTINUOUS PAYMENTS TO $400.00 AND $100.00 DEATH BENEFIT
- AGE LIMIT 17 TO 45 YEARS

+ +

RT. REV. MSGR. GEORGE W. ECKL .................................. Spiritual Advisor

OFFICERS

ARTHUR J. SANDERL .................................................. President
FRANKLYN TROTT ....................................................... Vice-President
WALTER BERL ............................................................ Recording Secretary
ALBERT HUBER ........................................................... Financial Secretary
GEORGE F. GALEN ....................................................... Treasurer
RAYMOND SCHNEIDER ................................................ Marshall

+ +

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ERNEST CALA .............................................................. HAROLD SAMMENFINK
BERNARD SIEBERT ...................................................... JAMES CAULEY
Congratulations

MENGES-HENGSTLER

Funeral Home
WE SALUTE ST. ANDREW'S
ON THEIR GOLDEN JUBILEE

MANDELLS
Prescription Pharmacy

H. G. MANDELL, PH.G.

★

PORTLAND at NORTON STREET

Rochester, New York

★

HOpkins 7-0785 — HOpkins 7-0879
COgress 6-9554
Our most heartfelt congratulations
to our beloved pastor

**Monsignor George W. Eckl**

and
to all of the priests that served under him
and contributed to the growth and development of St. Andrew's Parish during this golden era.

We wish to express our deep gratitude, admiration and affection to our devoted Sisters of Mercy for the dedicated service that they rendered to us and to St. Andrew's Parish during these golden years. Their influence on our lives can never be measured by human values and for this we ask Almighty God for continued blessings on their work, for they are truly, Sisters of Mercy.

The Joseph P. Mark Family
WE JOIN WITH ST. ANDREW'S IN

CELEBRATING OUR GOLDEN JUBILEE

LAKEVIEW PRINTING CO., INC.

Established 1914

INSIST ON THE UNION LABEL

For Efficient Printing Service Call

HOpkins 7-7412

964 PORTLAND AVENUE

ROCHESTER 21, N. Y.

GEORGE BUTTS, JR.
CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES TO

Monsignor Eckl and St. Andrew's Church

R. ATTINASI AND SONS

ECCLESIASTICAL DECORATORS
AND DESIGNERS

GENERAL PAINTING AND
INTERIOR DECORATING

255 LARK STREET

Rochester, New York 14613
FOR PERSONALIZED SERVICE

CALL CO 6-9855

★

CRES CENT

FOOD MARKET

★

Meats and Groceries

★

890-896 PORTLAND AVENUE

WE DELIVER
CONGRATULATIONS TO

ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH

AND

MONSIGNOR ECKL

ON THEIR GOLDEN JUBILEE

FROM

The Scouts and Cubs

and Their Committee

OF

Troop and Pack 70

Boy Scouts of America

ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
BEST WISHES FROM

A. RAYMOND UTTARO
SUPERVISOR 22nd WARD

CONGRATULATIONS TO

ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH

ON ITS

GOLDEN JUBILEE CELEBRATION

22nd WARD
REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

HYMAN J. MANDELL
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MAN
OUR SINCEREST CONGRATULATIONS TO
MONSIGNOR GEORGE W. ECKL
AND
ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
ON THEIR GOLDEN ANNIVERSARY

4th WARD
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE

TED PAPROCKI, Constable

EDWARD J. HAHN, SR.
Executive Committeeman

THEODORE HOLOWKA, SR.
Chairman
COMPLIMENTS OF

SCHMIDT'S MARKET

KNOWN FOR

GOOD MEATS and HOME MADE SAUSAGE

747 JOSEPH AVENUE
(Cor. Wilkins St.)

BA 5-2120
BA 5-2129

Silhouette's by
JAMES BEAUTY SALON
AIR CONDITIONED

637 PORTLAND AVENUE

FREE PARKING
DI SALVO'S
New Process Dry Cleaners

BONDED FUR STORAGE

HO 7-4640

1 DAY SERVICE — DELIVERY SERVICE

Anthony and Charles DiSalvo, Proprietors

562 PORTLAND AVENUE

CONGRATULATIONS
TO
ST. ANDREW'S
AND TO
MONSIGNOR ECKL

NAVIS FLORAL SHOP

908 PORTLAND AVENUE

HO 7-8927

HARRY NAVIS

CHARLES NAVIS
ROCHESTER COCA-COLA BOTTLING CORP.
A. L. Anderson Sons

CONGRATULATIONS AND
BEST WISHES
ON YOUR GOLDEN JUBILEE
FROM

4th WARD REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

EDWARD S. KING
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEEMAN
CONGRATULATIONS TO
ST. ANDREW'S AND TO MSGR. ECKL
IN THIS GOLDEN JUBILEE YEAR
FROM
The Oneida Street Dance Committee

MR. AND MRS. WALLACE KENNELLY
MR. AND MRS. PHIL PASSANTINO
MR. AND MRS. LEO SCHMITT
MR. AND MRS. ERNIE ENGLERT
MR. AND MRS. DAN FLANIGAN

MR. AND MRS. TONY LAMBIASE
MR. AND MRS. SAL BUSCAGLIA
MR. AND MRS. JOE CRITELLI
MR. AND MRS. ANDY CAMPANARO
MR. AND MRS. WILL BOEHM
real BREWNNESS

more to it... more like it!

STANDARD DRY

STANDARD ROCHESTER BREWING Co., Inc.
ROCHESTER, N.Y.

COMPLIMENTS

OF

REPUBLICAN COUNTY COMMITTEE

903 UNION TRUST BUILDING
THE ROSARY SOCIETY OF ST. ANDREW’S CHURCH

EXTENDS SINCERE

CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES

to

Monsignor Eckl and The Parish

ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR

Golden Jubilee Celebration

CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES

CHRISTIAN MOTHER’S CLUB

St. Andrew’s Church

ORGANIZED 1952
AL J. GABELLO FUNERAL HOME

1270 NORTON STREET

Rochester, New York 14621

LI 4-1300

GAS SINCE 1941

NORTHLAND HEATING CO.

164 NORTHLAND AVENUE

AIR-CONDITIONING INSTALLED
COMPLETE HEATING and COOLING INSTALLATIONS
BASEBOARD HEATING — HOT WATER HEATERS
HUMIDIFIERS — DEHUMIDIFIERS
ELECTRONIC AIR CLEANERS and PURIFIERS

24 Hour Service On All Makes and Types

George Melino, Proprietor

Fl 2-6988
BEST WISHES TO
ST. ANDREW'S ON ITS GOLDEN JUBILEE

22nd WARD
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE

CHARLES A. DisALVO
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEEMAN

COMPLIMENTS
OF
BLUE BOY DAIRY

DIVISION OF
GENESEE VALLEY CO-OPERATIVES, INC.
People in the know, people on the go, enjoy the Geneseesecret! (it's lightness with flavor!)

GENESEE Beer

CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR GOLDEN JUBILEE

ZWEIGLE'S QUALITY SAUSAGE AND MEAT PRODUCTS

FA 8-0670 200 CAMPBELL ST.
CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES TO
Monsignor Eckl and St. Andrew's Church
On Their Golden Jubilee

ST. ANDREW'S
HOLY NAME SOCIETY

JAMES E. DUNCAN, INC.
AUDIO VISUAL CENTER
AUDIO VISUAL — SALES — SERVICE
FILM RENTAL LIBRARY

857 Portland Avenue

ST. THOMAS MORE CLUB
CONGRATULATES
ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH AND MSGR. ECKL
ON THEIR GOLDEN JUBILEE
WEBER'S DAIRY
718 JOSEPH AVENUE
Rochester, New York

THE NEW CHARLOTTE APPLIANCES, INC.
3200 LAKE AVENUE
BEST SELECTION IN FURNITURE AND RUGS
NO 3-5050

NOTHNAGLE GALLERY OF HOMES
ROCHESTER'S LARGEST REALTOR ORGANIZATION
REALTORS • BUSINESS BROKERS • CONSULTANTS
Call BA 5-8150
... The Modern, Easy Way To Buy Or Sell a Home
FRANK J. LANGE
GEORGE F. McGRATH
GENERAL INSURANCE

Office
16 JAMES STREET
LOcust 2-8119

Residence
34 GRAFTON STREET
HOpkins 7-8807

BURGUNDY CATERING
Complete Personal Catering Service to
Receptions - Showers - Picnics - Dinners - Luncheons
CARL ARENA, Carterer
Also Operating Party Facilities at
BURGUNDY BASIN INN
1361 MARSH ROAD
Pittsford, New York Phone: DU 1-4650
CONGRATULATIONS TO
MONSIGNOR ECKL

ROCHESTER BOOK BINDERY
EMIL AND EUGENE ECKERT
165 St. Paul St.
Rochester, New York 14604

R. C. SHAHEEN PAINT CO., INC.

1400 ST. PAUL STREET

COMPLIMENTS

OF A

FRIEND
LANE & GEIGER, INC.

PLUMBING — HARDWARE — HEATING

900 PORTLAND AVENUE

OUR SERVICE IS ALWAYS

AT YOUR SERVICE

ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC

For Over 90 Years the Name

SCHWALB

in Rochester Has Meant "BEST IN FUELS"

STERLING HUDSON COAL
LEHIGH VALLEY COAL
ATLANTIC FUEL AND RANGE OIL

Telephone: BAker 5-5020

92 Portland Avenue
BEST WISHES

EDWARD H. DREIER FUNERAL HOME

1717 PORTLAND AVENUE

ROCHESTER 17, NEW YORK


Makers of the Finest in Italian Sausages

HOUSE OF COSTANZA

(Where Quality is a Must)

1547 CLIFFORD AVENUE

HUBbard 2-7291


ALBERT SCHUM SONS, FLORISTS

2020 CLIFFORD AVENUE

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14609

HUBbard 2-6978


Compliments of

KING DRUGS

828 PORTLAND AVENUE (Corner Lux Street)

"IN BUSINESS FOR YOUR HEALTH"
CONGRATULATIONS TO ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH

ADRIAN JULES LTD.
MANUFACTURERS OF CUSTOM CLOTHES
982 PORTLAND AVENUE
Rochester, New York 14621
Fi 2-7160

"FLOWERS WIRED ANYWHERE"

Mari gold FLORIST
4434 LAKE AVENUE
NO 3-4736

DICK DIXON ROGER CABIC

GREETINGS FROM

POLISH YOUNG MEN'S CITIZEN CLUB, INC.

972 HUDSON AVENUE

Compliments of

TOPS UPHOLSTERING INC.
FREE ESTIMATES
873 PORTLAND AVENUE
CO 6-0391
Compliments

of

POLISH NATIONAL LANES

ROOFING AND SIDING
ALUMINUM SIDING — ASBESTOS CLAPBOARD
ASPHALT ROOFING

H. G. HORN CO.

920 PORTLAND AVENUE

WILLIAM J. WOERNER AND SONS

CHURCH FURNISHINGS
DESIGNS MADE AND INSTALLED

485 HAGUE STREET

FAIR SALES, INC.
103-109 NORTH WATER STREET • ROCHESTER, N. Y. 14604
LOcust 2-4822

JOBBERS — WHOLESALERS
CARNIVAL SUPPLIES — BINGO SUPPLIES
BINGO MERCHANDISE OF EVERY DESCRIPTION
We Cater to Churches, Organizations and Fire Departments
"Congratulations on
50 YEARS
of Great Achievement"

CHAMBERLIN RUBBER COMPANY

"YOUR
ASSURANCE
OF
QUALITY"

Ornamental Iron Works Fabricated by

EAST SIDE WELDING WORKS
758 PORTLAND AVENUE • ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14621

AL LaLOGGIA
HOME: FI 2-9809
FREE ESTIMATES

FLEX-SEAL CO.

Roofing - Siding - Storm Windows - Doors
Fiberglass Awnings - Porch Enclosures

880-882 PORTLAND AVENUE ROCHESTER, NEW YORK
NOCTURNAL ADORATION SOCIETY
MEETS THE LAST SATURDAY NIGHT OF EACH MONTH
10:00 P.M. to 6:00 A.M. SUNDAY
FOR ONE HOUR OF ADORATION AND REPARATION
BEFORE THE BLESSED SACRAMENT
NEW MEMBERS RECEIVED AT 9:45 P.M.
URBAN G. KRESS, Secretary

35 SKYLANE DRIVE
HOpkins 7-5230

DININO FLYING A SERVICE
TYDOL—VEEDOL
COngress 6-9500:
936 PORTLAND AVENUE

CONGRATULATIONS TO ST. ANDREW'S
ON THEIR GOLDEN JUBILEE
DIME BANKING and LOAN ASSOCIATION
941 CLINTON AVENUE NORTH
Ft 2-2660

CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES
FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS
SERVING GOD AND COMMUNITY
JOHN and JACK MATTHE
Phone 546-4450

T. H. MARRION & CO.
MONUMENTS — HEADSTONES

476 STATE STREET

Congratulations On Your Golden Jubilee from

EBERT'S BAKERY
26 NORTH GATE PLAZA
NO 3-3877

EBERT'S LIQUOR STORE
751 WASHINGTON AVE.
FI 2-5988

WITH SINCEREST BEST WISHES
ROSE AND KARL EBERT

Congratulations

HAROLD MEISENZAHL
ESSO SERVICE

PORTLAND AVENUE Corner NORTON STREET
Phone: CONgress 6-9862

now it's Pepsi
for those who think young
GEORGE LEECH
FOR YOUR
FUEL OIL NEEDS
CL 4-5150

"Serving North East Rochester
Since 1940"

North East
ROCHESTER TRIBUNE
BERNARD H. FLORACK

PAUL W. HARRIS
FUNERAL HOME
954 CLIFFORD AVENUE

SKINNY'S RESTAURANT
1753 N. GOODMAN ST.
Open 24 Hours
CLAMS and DINNERS

GEORGE J. SAVAGE
FUNERAL HOME
1080 NORTH STREET

HAFNER
HOME LAUNDRY INC.
595 CLINTON AVE. N.
WEST'S GREENHOUSES
Established 1853
Decorative Foliage Plants
for
Home, Industry and Showrooms
1623 PORTLAND AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14621

FAIR WEATHER
ALUMINUM PRODUCTS, INC.
1463 HUDSON AVENUE
FI 2-8133

COMPLETE
REAL ESTATE SERVICE
C. JOHN CIARVELLA
REALTOR
153 DICKINSON STREET
LI 4-1700

Compliments of
ANTHONY D. CARR, D.C.
A. L. VANCE, D.C.
1040 PORTLAND AVENUE
CO 6-5049

Congratulations to
ST. ANDREW'S PARISH
On Its Golden Jubilee
And To Its Beloved Pastor
RT. REV. MSGR. GEORGE W. ECKL
AUGUST M. MAIER
FUNERAL HOME
1119 JOSEPH AVENUE
(Near Norton Street)

Compliments
of
JERRY BURNS HOTS
In the Heart of Hot Dog Row
SEA BREEZE, NEW YORK
TITUS AVENUE
MOWER SERVICE
801 TITUS AVE. CO 6-2370
Albert Meisenzahl — HO 7-4001
“We Service What We Sell”
BUY YOUR POWER EQUIPMENT
WHERE YOUR SATISFACTION IS
OUR GREATEST CONCERN.

Compliments
of

GOODIE SHOPPE
533 PORTLAND AVENUE

DUNGER’S
BARBER SHOP
WE SPECIALIZE IN
Children’s Hair Cuts
Air Conditioned for Your Comfort
891 PORTLAND AVENUE

Compliments
of

PARISH PUBLICATIONS

NORTH SIDE ESSO
Corner Ridge Rd. and Portland Ave.
Steam Cleaned Motors
$4.75
LETS YOUR CAR RUN COOLER

METAL ARTS CO.
742 PORTLAND AVENUE
CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR GOLDEN JUBILEE AND BEST WISHES FOR A GOLDEN FUTURE

GEORGE W. SCOTT
Representative
SCHOOL PICTURES, INC.

Coiffures By MILANO
Hair Stylists
John Milano
Miss Sandra Lee
Open Daily 9 A.M. - 6 P.M.
Thursday and Friday Evenings Til 9 P.M.

893 Portland Ave. FI 2-6060

HEDGES RESTAURANT
955 JOSEPH AVENUE
CO 6-9811
We Cater to Parties and Banquets
NEW PARKING FACILITIES

Compliments of a FRIEND

MARASCO BOWL
Restaurant and Cocktail Lounge
Serving Italian Foods At All Hours
Bowl at One of Rochester's Newest and Most Modern Lanes
BANQUET ROOMS AVAILABLE
Phone Fl 2-1850
2121 N. GOODMAN STREET
Rochester, New York
DICK SCHLUETER
INSURANCE
32 RANDOLPH STREET
HOpkins 7-3271
SCHLUETER & SPANTON
Insurance Agency
3910 Dewey Ave. — NO 3-3960

TONY VENTURA’S
BARBER SHOP
Individual Custom Haircut
Women, Children Welcome

Compliments
of
NORLENE
BRIDAL SHOPPE
1298 NORTH STREET
Mary Amendola

Congratulations from
PALERMO & LINDSAY, Inc.
PLUMBING and HEATING
246 PORTLAND AVENUE
HA 6-2505 Rochester, N. Y. 14605

GLASTRON BOATS
With the Fabulous Deep “V” Hull
CRUISERS — Boston Harbor MARINA BOATS
Master Craft Trailers and Boat Hitches
Canoes and Fiber Glass Boats from $69.00
Evinrude Boats and Motors 3 hp to 90 hp
Inboard-Outboard and Outboard

SPORTSMAN’S VILLAGE
See BOB MacDonald or HENRY SPRAGUE
1258 Portland Ave. at Ridge Rd. E.
CO 6-2704

Best Wishes
FALVO
FUNERAL HOME INC.
1395 NO. GOODMAN ST.
HO 7-2200
Richard Falvo Arthur N. Falvo
BROTHER RALPH, M.S.C.

SACRED HEART RETREAT HOUSE

YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

SHEPPARD COMPOSITION INC.

20 BALFOUR DRIVE

Rochester, N. Y. 14621

CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES ON YOUR GOLDEN JUBILEE

KING SALES CO.

101 BERLIN STREET

BEST WISHES FROM

ST. ANDREW’S ALTAR SOCIETY

MICELI’S PORT DeLUXE RESTAURANT

852 PORTLAND AVENUE

BEER, WINE, LIQUOR

Where Old Friends Meet To Eat and Be Merry

VAN’S SUPPLY

ROCHESTER’S LEADING PAINT AND HARDWARE CENTER

Headquarters for Touraine and Sapolin Paints

80 University Ave. (cor. Gibbs St.)

Phone 454-7653

FREE PARKING
GENESEE JANITOR AND PAPER SUPPLY CO.
385-389 NORTH STREET

CONGRATULATIONS FROM
ST. ANDREW’S AUXILIARY
No. 232 KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN

LENORA SOAP MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
50 FERNWOOD AVENUE

ROCHESTER PLUMBING SUPPLY CO., INC.
281 MILL STREET

WILL AND BAUMER CANDLE CO., INC.
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK

MT. CARMEL STUDIO
RELIGIOUS ARTICLES
241 ANDREWS STREET
Rochester, New York 14604

SWEETHEART BAKERY SHOP
489 PORTLAND AVENUE

PASSARO’S FOOD MARKET
1407 CLIFFORD AVENUE
Open ’Til 2:00 A.M.

FERNWOOD PAINT CO. & GARDEN SUPPLY
JOSEPH A. SALERNO

ROCHESTER SANITARY PRODUCTS
846 EXCHANGE STREET

TESCIONE’S PHARMACY
N. A. TESCIONE, Ph. G.
Professional Pharmacist
509 Portland Ave. CO 6-9583
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

OZZIE’S PIZZA
"THE PIZZA THAT IS"
1717 NORTH GOODMAN STREET CO 6-7110
GILMARTIN LIQUOR STORE
824 PORTLAND AVENUE
(Corner Lux Street)
HO 7-1099

G & G SUPERETTE
1001 PORTLAND AVENUE
Open Every Day In The Year
10 A.M. to 10 P.M.

DOZIER'S
1234 RIDGE ROAD EAST

J. DiPASQUALE
UPHOLSTERING
Shop — 837 PORTLAND AVENUE
FI 2-2857

COMPLIMENTS OF
EAST RIDGE PHARMACY, Inc.
564 RIDGE ROAD EAST
MARTY SILBER, Pharmacist

Chimney Repairs and Re-Building
Brick Work — Heating — Free Estimates
CHIMNEY SWEEP CORP.
887 PORTLAND AVENUE
FI 2-2440

THE RAMBLERS'
MUSIC FOR YOUR PLEASURE
FOR ALL OCCASIONS
NICHOLAS P. ROTOLO
155 GRAFTON STREET
HO 7-0762

BURNS-HANNA
FUNERAL HOME
1795 RIDGE ROAD EAST

OTTO W. STAUB
FUNERAL SERVICE
1447 CLIFFORD AVENUE
Rochester, New York

ROCHESTER BAKERY
FINEST QUALITY BREAD
PIES — CAKES — ROLLS
1252 NORTH GOODMAN STREET
BUTler 8-1302

FRED'S BARBER SHOP
HYGIENIC BARBERING
LADIES, GENTLEMEN AND CHILDREN'S
STYLISH HAIRCUTTING
1257 NORTH STREET
FRED TRIPI, Prop.

DONALD J. CALLIPARE
Protect What You Have With Insurance
AUTO — FIRE — LIFE — LIABILITY
ACCIDENT and HEALTH
689 PORTLAND AVE.
MODERN PHOTO STUDIO
906 PORTLAND AVENUE
Opposite Andrew’s Church
Candid Wedding
Natural Color Portraits

Compliments of a FRIEND

Congratulations to
MSGR. ECKL and ST. ANDREW’S
On This Great Event
THE CAMPANARO FAMILY

Our Best Wishes and Good Luck
DAN and MIKE
NOTH PARK BARBER SHOP
1376 NORTON STREET

Best Wishes and Good Luck
Msgr. Eckl and St. Andrew’s Parish
DIERNA FUNERAL HOME
2309 CULVER ROAD

Congratulations
NORTH PARK LIQUOR STORE

GINETTE’S
PASTRY SHOP
North Park Shopping Center
1380 NORTON STREET

THURSTON CLEANERS
Coin Cleaning
Professional Laundering
Norton at North Street

Congratulations and
Best Wishes from
MR. and MRS. NORBERT THIBAULT

CREASE HOT FISH
877 Portland Avenue
HOME MADE SALADS
Open Every Friday

CONGRATULATIONS
ON YOUR
GOLDEN JUBILEE

ST. ANDREW’S YOUTH SODALITY
HOME STYLE BAKED GOODS

RIDGECREST BAKERY
2010 Ridge Road East
Owner CHARLES R. HORN
HOpkins 7-7625

KNIGHTS OF ST. LOUIS
COMMANDERY No. 17
KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN

COMPLIMENTS OF THE
FESTIVAL CHAIRMEN
W. MITCHELL
AND
F. BECKER

COMPLIMENTS
OF THE
KUNZER FAMILY

NEW CROWN BEVERAGES
DISTINCTIVE SOFT DRINKS
PREMIUM BEERS
1060 NORTON STREET FL 2-1275

A. J. MEYER & SONS, INC.
SHOES — Since 1889
Rand & Randcraft for Men and Young Men
Trim Tred and Enna Jetticks for Women
Poll-Parrot for Children
596 HUDSON AVENUE

ROBFOGEL MILL-ANDREWS
CORPORATION
PAPER AND PACKAGING SINCE 1907
47 Scrantom St. — Rochester, N. Y.
LO 2-8900

GIAMBRA FLORIST
Phone FL 2-6260
623 PORTLAND AVENUE

FRANK A. SURACE, D. C.
CHIROPRACTOR
968 PORTLAND AVENUE

BEST WISHES
SERRIAN'S BARBER SHOP
1411 NORTON STREET

COMPLIMENTS OF
PORTLAND BEAUTY SALON
1230 PORTLAND AVENUE
MARY ARENA

RAN-COLA
FINEST ITALIAN SAUSAGE
FRIDAYS
FRESH FISH TO GO
SCALLOPS, SHRIMP, HOME MADE SALADS
819 PORTLAND AVE. FL 2-3410
This page is blank.
This page is blank.